
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

NOVEMBER 15TH, 2016 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 13 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Non Departmental.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencies $1,949.95

To 0100-0409-003006 Non Dept/Office Equip $1,949.95

 

6.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's Office.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0475.004902 Co Atty Leg Supp $7,233.25

To 0100.0475.003010 Computer Equipment $7,233.25

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 



 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including (13) File Cabinets, (1) Calendar, (1) Keyboard, (5) Monitors, (2) Computers,
(1) Desk shelf, (1) Docking station, (1) Camera, (1) Printer, (21) Chairs, (2) Desks, (1) Mobile Metal
Detector, (11) Postjet PJ1500 Autocutters, (10) Epson receipt printers, (4) Label Printer, (1) 2002 White
Ford Explorer, (1) 2001 White CPS SBD-240, (complete list attached) pursuant to Tx. Local Code
263.152.

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through trade-in including (28) Cardiac Science G3 AED's (see attached list) pursuant to Tx. Local
Gov't code 263.152.

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of a various county asset
through inter-departmental transfer (1) 2007 White Dodge Charger (see attached list) pursuant to Tx.
Local Gov't Code 263.152.

 

11.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 2 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between Terracon Consultants, Inc. and Williamson County dated February 2, 2015 for On
Call Geotechnical and Lab Testing Services for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

 

12.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 4 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between Alliance Geotechnical Group of Austin, Inc. and Williamson County dated December
3, 2015 for Construction Observation and Material Testing Engineering Services for the Williamson
County Exposition Center Project.

 

13.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 5 under Williamson County Contract for Surveying
Services between Surveying and Mapping (SAM) LLC. and Williamson County dated February 9, 2015
for Right of Way Survey and Parcel Maps for San Gabriel Ranch Road for Williamson County Road and
Bridge. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on resolution recognizing November as Pancreatic
Cancer Awareness month. 

 

15.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on recognition of the 2016 Air Central Texas Public
Sector Award to Williamson County Precinct 4 Commissioner Ron Morrison (posthumous).

 

16.   Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving Andrea Fonseca as the new Horticulture
Extension Agent.

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

18.   Receive and acknowledge the November 2016 Construction Summary Report for the Road Bond and
Pass Through Financing Programs.

 

19.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment No. 2 to the Georgetown Inner
Loop at WilCo Way Contract for Engineering Services between Williamson County and Rodriguez
Transportation Group, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program. 

 

 



20.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Contract for On-Call Geotechnical Engineering and
Construction Materials Engineering & Testing Services between Williamson County and Kleinfelder,
Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program. 

 

21.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Contract for On-Call Geotechnical Engineering and
Materials Testing Services between Williamson County and Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories, LLC
relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program.

 

22.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Standard Utility Agreement between Atmos
Energy and Williamson County for utility relocations on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in
Commissioner Pct. 4.

 

23.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Standard Utility Agreement between
Pedernales Electric Cooperative and Williamson County for utility relocations on Ronald Reagan
at IH 35, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 3.

 

24.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Standard Utility Agreement between
Frontier Communications  and Williamson County for utility relocations on CR 305 at IH 35, a Road
Bond Project in Commissioner Pct 3.

 

25.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action on a request for permission to place an Official Texas
Historical Marker on the Williamson County Courthouse grounds near the Confederate soldier
monument in the event the Texas Historical Commission determines eligibility and approves a marker in
relation to a 2017 Official Texas Historical Marker Sponsorship Application to be filed by The Cultural
and Historical Advocacy Group of the Georgetown Courageous Conversations Interfaith Initiative. 

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on First Amendment Interlocal Agreement between
Williamson County, Texas and Williamson County & Cities Health District regarding the Community
Paramedicine Project.

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the new licensing Agreement for
pre-employment testing and scoring, for the term of October 3, 2016 - October 3, 2017, with
Ergometrics and Applied Personnel Research, Inc.

 

28.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive qualifications for Utility Coordination and Utility Engineering Services on RFQ 1611-127. 

 

29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding Martin Marietta for the purchase of Portland
Cement, per the lowest and best quote received, pursuant to Texas Local Gov't Code, Section
262.0225(d) and section 262.0245.

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the approval of the execution of the service
agreement with Clifford Power Systems, under Cooperative Agreement TIPS #1042816 for generator
maintenance services for FYI 2017 in the amount of $23,001.91.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve a co-op purchase (Buyboard Contract
#430-13) between Williamson County Texas and Chastang Ford for (1) 2017 Ford Police Interceptor to
support operations of Williamson County 911 Communications.

 

32.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for the District Attorney's office from State Judiciary Apportionment Funds:



 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.335602 Dist Atty Salary Supplement $7,500.00

 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the District Attorney's office from State Judiciary Apportionment Funds:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0440.001940 Apportionment Supplement $6,226.14

0100.0440.002010 FICA $476.30

0100.0440.002020 Retirement $797.56

 

34.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Parks.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0510.004515 Trail Maintenance $27,171.02

 

35.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency a grave necessity
due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional
expenditures for Parks.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0510.004515 Trail Maintenance $7,174.56

 

36.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Park Donations.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367403 Park Donations $249.00

 

37.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Park Donations:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount



0100.0510.003670 Use of Donations $249.00

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

38.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Fiji
e) Leander Medical Center
f) Project Monkey

 

39.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: IH-35 at Ronald Reagan Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property: landfill properties
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
p) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
q) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
r) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
s) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
t) Discuss options for ingress and egress regarding access to Cedar Hollow Subdivision.
u) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
v) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.
x) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way



c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss proposed sale of excess right of way on CR 107

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
 

40. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
f) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
g) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
h) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
i) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
j) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
k) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
l) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
m) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
n) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property
o) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to
challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.
y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division

 

41. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline
and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions,
including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov.
Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).



 

42. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or
devices in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per
Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

43. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding matters concerning economic development.
 

44. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

45. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and
implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.
p) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
q) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
r) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to



challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.
y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division

 

46. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County
officers, directors or employees, including but not limited to any necessary action
pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

 

47. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2016 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Non Departmental.

Background
We currently have a projector in the community room at the Road and Bridge facility that is broken and unable to
be repaired. This community room is used by various outside groups as well as Ag Extension Services.
Replacement cost of this projector is $1,949.95 which is the amount of this transfer.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencies $1,949.95

To 0100-0409-003006 Non Dept/Office Equip $1,949.95

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/07/2016 03:19 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 11/04/2016 04:51 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/07/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's Office.

Background
transfer of CA legislative dollars for computer equipment purchase

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0475.004902 Co Atty Leg Supp $7,233.25

To 0100.0475.003010 Computer Equipment  $7,233.25

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 11/09/2016 11:32 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 11/08/2016 03:02 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes,
position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
LIT
Comp Items

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 11/09/2016 09:00 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 11/08/2016 04:55 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



FROM / TO ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

From 01-0100-8004-001130 Emergency Services/Merit $13,919.48

From 01-0100-8004-002010 Emergency Services/FICA 1,064.84$      

From 01-0100-8004-002020 Emergency Services/Retirement 1,861.03$      

To 01-0100-0341-001100 MOT/Salaries 2,728.20$       

To 01-0100-0341-002010 MOT/FICA 208.71$          

To 01-0100-0341-002020 MOT/Retirement 364.76$          

To 01-0100-0581-001100 911/Salaries 11,191.28$    

To 01-0100-0581-002010 911/FICA 856.13$          

To 01-0100-0581-002020 911/Retirement 1,496.27$       

 



Department  PCN EE ID
Budget 

Amount
Requested

Increase 

Amount
% Increase Reason for Change Salaries From

Oracle 

Effective Date

911 Communications 0132 13602 $37,641.84 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer I B.21 to 

Telecommunications Officer II B.22
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 1745 13656 $37,641.84 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer I B.21 to 

Telecommunications Officer II B.22
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 0151 13289 $39,571.27 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer II B.22 to 

Telecommunications Officer III B.23
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 0150 13288 $39,571.27 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer II B.22 to 

Telecommunications Officer III B.23
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 0141 13900 $37,641.84 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer Trainee 

B.20 to Telecommunications Officer I B.21
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 1688 13898 $37,641.84 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer Trainee 

B.20 to Telecommunications Officer I B.21
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 0153 13290 $39,571.27 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer II B.22 to 

Telecommunications Officer III B.23
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 1744 13702 $37,641.84 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer I B.21 to 

Telecommunications Officer II B.22
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 1743 Vacant $35,830.77 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer I B.21 to 

Telecommunications Officer Trainee B.20
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 0146 Vacant $38,365.60 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer I B.21 to 

Telecommunications Officer Trainee B.20
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 0134 Vacant $37,641.84 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer II B.22 to 

Telecommunications Officer Trainee B.20
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 0149 Vacant $38,365.60 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer II B.22 to 

Telecommunications Officer Trainee B.20
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 0133 Vacant $36,360.29 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer III B.23 to 

Telecommunications Officer Trainee B.20
no salary change 11/18/2016

911 Communications 0157 Vacant $39,140.36 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Title & Grade change: Telecommunications Officer I B.21 to 

Telecommunications Officer Trainee B.20
no salary change 11/18/2016

Building Maintenance 0234 Vacant $33,498.34 $36,587.20 $3,088.86 8.44%
Title change: Jail Maintenance Tech I B.18 to Access Control 

Tech I B.18, increase vacant position salary
Unallocated  001100 11/18/2016

Building Maintenance 0246 Vacant $49,413.92 $51,489.98 $2,076.06 4.03%
Title & Grade change: Landscape Specialist II B.20 to HVAC 

Tech III B.23, increase vacant position salary
Unallocated  001100 11/18/2016

#REF!



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Asset Transfer
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including (13) File Cabinets, (1) Calendar, (1) Keyboard, (5) Monitors, (2) Computers, (1) Desk shelf, (1) Docking
station, (1) Camera, (1) Printer, (21) Chairs, (2) Desks, (1) Mobile Metal Detector, (11) Postjet PJ1500 Autocutters,
(10) Epson receipt printers, (4) Label Printer, (1) 2002 White Ford Explorer, (1) 2001 White CPS SBD-240,
(complete list attached) pursuant to Tx. Local Code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer
Asset Transfer 1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 11/09/2016 09:01 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Asset Transfer
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through trade-in
including (28) Cardiac Science G3 AED's (see attached list) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 11/09/2016 09:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Asset Transfer
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of a various county asset through
inter-departmental transfer (1) 2007 White Dodge Charger (see attached list) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code
263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 11/09/2016 09:33 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Terracon On Call Geotechnical and Lab Testing Services Work Authorization 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 2 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services
between Terracon Consultants, Inc. and Williamson County dated February 2, 2015 for On Call Geotechnical and
Lab Testing Services for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Terracon - WA #2 - On Call Geotech

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/04/2016 04:13 PM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 11/04/2016 02:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/04/2016 



































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Construction Observation and Material Testing Engineering Services for the Williamson County Exposition Center
Project 
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 4 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services
between Alliance Geotechnical Group of Austin, Inc. and Williamson County dated December 3, 2015 for
Construction Observation and Material Testing Engineering Services for the Williamson County Exposition Center
Project.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Alliance - Geotech - Expo - WA #4

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/04/2016 04:13 PM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 11/04/2016 02:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/04/2016 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

SAM Right of Way Survey and Parcel Maps for San Gabriel Ranch Road
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 5 under Williamson County Contract for Surveying Services
between Surveying and Mapping (SAM) LLC. and Williamson County dated February 9, 2015 for Right of Way
Survey and Parcel Maps for San Gabriel Ranch Road for Williamson County Road and Bridge. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
SAM - WA 5 - ROW Survey & Maps - San Gab RR

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 11/09/2016 10:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Pancreatic Cancer Awareness 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on resolution recognizing November as Pancreatic Cancer
Awareness month. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 11/08/2016 04:58 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

2016 Air Central Texas Public Sector Award - Ron Morrison
Submitted For: Gary Boyd  Submitted By: Gary Boyd, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on recognition of the 2016 Air Central Texas Public Sector Award to
Williamson County Precinct 4 Commissioner Ron Morrison (posthumous).

Background
The Capitol Area Council of Governments' (CAPCOG) 2016 Air Central Texas Public Sector Award recognized
Williamson County Precinct 4 Commissioner Ron Morrison. The award was presented at an awards luncheon
November 4, 2016.

The award citation reads: "Commissioner Morrison's commitment to making Williamson County and Central Texas
a better place to live and raise a family eventually led him to holding leadership positions on both the Central Texas
Clean Air Coalition and CLEAN AIR Force of Central Texas. Since joining each committee in 2006, he helped
provide a bridge between the various interests involved in regional air quality planning efforts. Likewise, his service
on these committees gave him insight into this important regional issue, and he was able to keep the Williamson
County Commissioners' Court engaged in regional air quality planning efforts over his years of service. His work on
Central Texas air quality issues provided an example to others throughout the region."

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Gary Boyd Started On: 11/07/2016 03:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving Andrea Fonseca as the new Horticulture Extension Agent.
Submitted By: Angela Dismukes, Ag Extension
Department: Ag Extension
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving Andrea Fonseca as the new Horticulture Extension
Agent.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Angela Dismukes Started On: 11/09/2016 07:55 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2016 08:13 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 10/17/2016 01:50 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Road Bond and Pass Through Financing Construction Summary Report
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge the November 2016 Construction Summary Report for the Road Bond and Pass
Through Financing Programs.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
November 2016 CSR

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 11/08/2016 01:55 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



ROAD BOND & 
PASS THROUGH FINANCING

Construction Summary Report

WWW.ROADBOND.ORG

November 2016

Volume XV - Issue No.11

County Judge
Dan Gattis

Commissioners 
Lisa Birkman 
Cynthia Long 
Valerie Covey 
Larry Madsen

Presented By:



i 

Table of  Contents 

Completed Projects ........................................................................................................ 1 

PRECINCT No. 1 – Commissioner Lisa Birkman ....................................................... 4 

Forest North Drainage Phase 1  ................................................................................ 6 

PRECINCT No. 2 – Commissioner Cynthia Long ...................................................... 8 

CR 258 (Sunset Ridge to Ronald Reagan Blvd) ...................................................... 10 

PRECINCT No. 3 – Commissioner Valerie Covey .................................................... 12 

CR 245 (North of FM 2338) ..................................................................................... 14 

Southwest Bypass Driveways (RM 2243 & IH 35) .................................................. 15 

Arterial H Ph 1(Sam Bass Road to existing Arterial H) .......................................... 16 

Right Turn Lanes (RM 2243 at Escalera and SH 29 at Cedar Hollow)  ................. 17 

PRECINCT No. 4 – Commissioner Larry Madsen .................................................... 18 

Multi Site Traffic Signals (CR 110/University & Gattis School/Winterfield) ......... 20 

Bill Pickett Trail (East Williamosn County Event Center Accrss Rd) .................... 21 



WWIILLLLIIAAMMSSOONN  CCOOUUNNTTYY  
RROOAADD  BBOONNDD  PPRROOGGRRAAMM  

  

CCOOMMPPLLEETTEEDD  PPRROOJJEECCTTSS  
CCOONNSSTTRRUUCCTTIIOONN  SSUUBBSSTTAANNTTIIAALLLLYY  CCOOMMPPLLEETTEE//OOPPEENN  TTOO  TTRRAAFFFFIICC  --  AASS  OOFF  OOCCTTOOBBEERR  22001166 

 

  
PPrreecciinncctt  11  

  PPoonndd  SSpprriinnggss  RRooaadd  ((ssiiggnnaall))  ––  AApprr  22000022  
  MMccNNeeiill  RRooaadd,,  PPhhaassee  11  ––  JJaann  22000055  
  MMccNNeeiill  RRooaadd,,  PPhhaassee  22  ––  FFeebb  22000077  
  RRMM  662200,,  PPhhaassee  11  ––  JJaann  22000099  
  PPoonndd  SSpprriinnggss  RRooaadd  ––  SSeepp  22001100  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  117744  aatt  BBrruusshhyy  CCrreeeekk  ––  JJuunn  22001111  
  OO’’CCoonnnnoorr  DDrriivvee  EExxtteennssiioonn  ––  AApprr  22001122  
  KKiinngg  ooff  KKiinnggss  CCrroossssiinngg  ––  AAuugg  22001122  
  RRMM  662200  SSaaffeettyy  IImmpprroovveemmeennttss  ––  DDeecc  22001144  
  
  
  
  
  

PPrreecciinncctt  22  

  RRMM  11886699  aatt  SSHH  2299  ((ssiiggnnaall))  ––  AAuugg  22000022  
  RRiivveerr  BBeenndd  OOaakkss  ––  FFeebb  22000033  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  117755  ––  JJuunn  22000033  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  220000  ––  SSeepp  22000033  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd,,  SSoouutthh  PPhh..  11  ––  DDeecc  22000044  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  221144  ––  FFeebb  22000055  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  225588  ––  SSeepp  22000066  
  SSaann  GGaabbrriieell  PPkkwwyy,,  PPhh..  11  ––  FFeebb  22000077  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd  NNoorrtthh  PPhh..  11  ––  MMaarr  22000077  
  LLaakkeelliinnee  BBllvvdd  ––  JJuull  22000077  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd  SSoouutthh  PPhh..  22  ––  FFeebb  22000088  
  UUSS  118833  aatt  CCRR  227744  ––  FFeebb  22000088  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  117755  PPhhaassee  22AA  ––  JJaann  22001100  
  UUSS  118833  aatt  FFMM  33440055  TTrraaffffiicc  SSiiggnnaall  ––  MMaarr  22001100  
  UUSS  118833  aatt  FFMM  33440055  LLeefftt  TTuurrnn  LLaanneess  ––  MMaayy  22001100  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  221144  PPhhaassee  22AA  ––  JJaann  22001111  
  SSaann  GGaabbrriieell  PPaarrkkwwaayy  PPhh..  22  ––  OOcctt  22001111  
  UUSS  118833  ((PPTTFF))  ––  AApprr  22001122  
  SSHH  2299  TTWWLLTTLL  LLiibbeerrttyy  HHiillll  ––  DDeecc  22001122  
  HHeerroo  WWaayy  ––  FFeebb  22001133  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaaddss  226600//226666  ––  AApprr  22001133  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  227777  ––  JJuull  22001144  
  LLaakkeelliinnee  BBllvvdd  aatt  UUSS  118833  ––  NNoovv  22001144  
  LLaakkeelliinnee  BBllvvdd  PPhh..  22  ––  AApprr  22001155  

  

  
  

1



WWIILLLLIIAAMMSSOONN  CCOOUUNNTTYY  
RROOAADD  BBOONNDD  PPRROOGGRRAAMM  

  

CCOOMMPPLLEETTEEDD  PPRROOJJEECCTTSS  
CCOONNSSTTRRUUCCTTIIOONN  SSUUBBSSTTAANNTTIIAALLLLYY  CCOOMMPPLLEETTEE//OOPPEENN  TTOO  TTRRAAFFFFIICC  --  AASS  OOFF  OOCCTTOOBBEERR  22001166 

 

PPrreecciinncctt  33  

  CCeeddaarr  HHoollllooww  aatt  SSHH  2299  ((ssiiggnnaall))  ––  AAuugg  22000022  
  GGeeoorrggeettoowwnn  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  PPrroojjeecctt  22  ––  AAuugg  22000033  
  GGeeoorrggeettoowwnn  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  PPrroojjeecctt  11  ––  JJuunn  22000044  
  GGeeoorrggeettoowwnn  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  EEaasstt  EExxtteennssiioonn  ––  SSeepp  22000044  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  115522  BBrriiddggee  RReeppllaacceemmeenntt  ––  SSeepp  22000044  
  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  EEaasstt  ((CCRR  115511  ttoo  BBuuss  3355))  ––  OOcctt  22000055  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd  NNoorrtthh,,  PPhh..  22  ––  MMaayy  22000088  
  1122””  WWaatteerr  MMaaiinn  RReellooccaattiioonn  ffoorr  SSHH  2299  WWiiddeenniinngg  ––  JJuunn  22000088  
  SSHH  2299  //  CCRR  110044,,  PPhh..  11  ––  JJuull  22000088  
  IIHH  3355  aatt  SSHH  2299  TTuurrnnaarroouunnddss  ((PPTTFF))  ––  AAuugg  22000088  
  SSEE  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  aatt  FFMM  11446600  ––  NNoovv  22000099  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  111111  ((WWeessttiinngghhoouussee  RRooaadd))  ––  JJuunn  22001100  
  WWiilllliiaammss  DDrriivvee  ––  AApprr  22001111  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  110044,,  PPhhaassee  22  ––  MMaayy  22001111  
  RRMM  22333388  ((PPTTFF))  ––  JJuull  22001111  
  SSHH  2299  aatt  PPaarrkk  PPll  aanndd  JJaacckk  NNiicckkllaauuss  ––  MMaayy  22001122  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd..  NNoorrtthh  PPhhaassee  33  ––  JJuunn  22001133  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd..  NNoorrtthh  PPhhaassee  44  ––  MMaarr  22001144  
  MMaaddrriidd  DDrriivvee  EExxtteennssiioonn  ––  SSeepp  22001144  
  CCRR  224455  ––  SSeepp  22001155  
  IIHH  3355  NNoorrtthhbboouunndd  FFrroonnttaaggee  RRooaadd  ((PPTTFF))  ––  OOcctt  22001155  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  NNoorrtthh  PPhhaassee  44  FFeenncciinngg  ––  JJaann  22001166  
  IIHH  3355  NNoorrtthhbboouunndd  FFrroonnttaaggee  RRooaadd  DDrriivveewwaayy  ((PPTTFF))  ––  MMaarr  22001166  
  SSoouutthhwweesstt  BByyppaassss  DDrriivveewwaayyss  ––  AAuugg  22001166  
  RRMM  22224433  aatt  EEssccaalleerraa  RRiigghhtt  TTuurrnn  LLaannee  ––  AAuugg  22001166  
  SSHH  2299  aatt  CCeeddaarr  HHoollllooww  RRiigghhtt  TTuurrnn  LLaannee  ––  AAuugg  22001166  

2



WWIILLLLIIAAMMSSOONN  CCOOUUNNTTYY  
RROOAADD  BBOONNDD  PPRROOGGRRAAMM  

  

CCOOMMPPLLEETTEEDD  PPRROOJJEECCTTSS  
CCOONNSSTTRRUUCCTTIIOONN  SSUUBBSSTTAANNTTIIAALLLLYY  CCOOMMPPLLEETTEE//OOPPEENN  TTOO  TTRRAAFFFFIICC  --  AASS  OOFF  OOCCTTOOBBEERR  22001166 

 

PPrreecciinncctt  44  

  BBrriiddggee  RReeppllaacceemmeennttss  ((CCRR  339900,,  440066  &&  442277))  ––  NNoovv  22000022  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  336688  aanndd  336699  ––  NNoovv  22000022  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  441122  ––  AAuugg  22000033  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  330000  aanndd  330011  ––  DDeecc  22000033  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  442244  BBrriiddggee  RReeppllaacceemmeenntt  ––  JJaann  22000044  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd..  EExxtteennssiioonn,,  PPhh..  11  ––  MMaarr  22000055  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  111122,,  PPhh..  11  ––  AAuugg  22000055  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  113377  ––  OOcctt  22000055  
  LLiimmmmeerr  LLoooopp,,  PPhh..  11AA  ––  JJuull  22000066  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd,,  PPhh..  22  ––  DDeecc  22000077  
  LLiimmmmeerr  LLoooopp,,  PPhh..  11BB  ––  MMaarr  22000088  
  LLiimmmmeerr  LLoooopp,,  PPhh..  11CC  ––  OOcctt  22000088  
  UUSS  7799,,  SSeeccttiioonn  55BB  ((PPTTFF))  ––  AAuugg  22001100  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd,,  PPhh..  33BB  ––  OOcctt  22001100  
  UUSS  7799,,  SSeeccttiioonn  55AA  ((PPTTFF))  ––  MMaayy  22001111  
  FFMM11666600  aatt  LLaannddffiillll  RRdd..  ––  SSeepp  22001111  
  SSeeccoonndd  SSttrreeeett  DDrraaiinnaaggee  IImmpprroovveemmeennttss  ––  DDeecc  22001111  
  UUSS  7799  SSeeccttiioonn  33  ((PPTTFF))  ––  JJuull  22001122  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd,,  PPhh..  33AA  ––  DDeecc  22001122  
  SSeeccoonndd  SSttrreeeett  RRooaaddwwaayy  IImmpprroovveemmeennttss  ––  FFeebb  22001133  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  113388  ––  JJuunn  22001133  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  110088  ––  NNoovv  22001133  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  117700  ––  FFeebb  22001155  
  MMuullttii  SSiittee  TTrraaffffiicc  SSiiggnnaallss  ––  JJuunn  22001166  
  

3



183

PARMER

NEENA
HAVE

LAKE
LINEB

LVD
AVERY

RANC
HBLVD

P ARMERLN

UNIVE
RSITY

ANDE
RSON

 MILL 
RD

Åõ620

O'CONNOR DR

SAMBASSRD

MC
NIE
LR
D

UV1.25

UV1.08

UV1.18

UV1.21

UV1.01

UV1.04

UV1.20

UV1.11

UV1.17

UV1.09

UV1.02

UV1.06

UV1.14UV1.19

UV1.07
UV1.03

UV1.10

UV1.29

UV1.30

UV1.26

UV1.28

UV1.24

UV1.31

UV1.23 UV1.31

!"#$35

CR
17
2

2006 2006 RROAD OAD BBOND OND PPROGRAM ROGRAM PPROJECTS ROJECTS 
PPRECINCT 1 - RECINCT 1 - CCOMMISSIONEROMMISSIONER  BBIRKMANIRKMAN

In Design
1.28   IH 35 Opera tiona l Ana lysis
1.29   RM 620 (IH 35 to Deep Wood Dr.)
1.30   Grea t Oa ks a t Brush y Creek
1.31   Forest North  Dra ina g e Im provem ents - P h a se 2

Under Construction/Bidding
1.26   P ea rson Ra nch  Road

Completed/Open to Traffic 
1.01   Anderson Mill Rd. 
1.02   Avery Ra nch  Blvd. (183 to P a rm er La ne) 
1.03   La ke Creek Dra ina g e – P h a se 1 
1.04   La ke Creek Dra ina g e – P h a se 2 
1.06   McNeil Road - P h a se 1 
1.07   McNeil Road - P h a se 2  
1.08   P ond Spring s a t Turtle Rock Sig na l 
1.09   RM 620 Fea sib ility Study 
1.10   Wyom ing  Spring s North  Study 
1.11   RM 620 Interim  Im provem ents – P h a se 1 
1.14   O’Connor Extension
1.17   P ond Spring s Road 
1.18   O’Connor Overpa ss a t SH 45 
1.19   RM 620 (Cornerwood Dr. to Wyom ing  Spring s) 
1.20   Wyom ing  Spring s (620 to Brig h twa ter Blvd.) 
1.21   CR 174 (Ha iry Ma n Rd.) Bridg e Ra il Reh a b  
1.23   Forest North  Dra ina g e Study
1.25   King  of King s Crossing
1.24   P ea rson Ra nch  Underpa ss a t SH 45/ RM 620
1.31   Forest North  Dra ina g e Im provem ents - P h a se 1



UV281

LAKELINE BLVD

AVERY RAN CH BLV D

O'CONNO R DR

SAM BASS RD

PARMER
LN

MC
NIE

L R
D

UNIVERSITY

UV278

UV224

UV235

UV284

UV227

UV225

!"#$35

CR
17

2

2013 2013 RROAD OAD BBOND OND PPROGRAM ROGRAM PPROJECTS ROJECTS 
PPRECINCT 1 - RECINCT 1 - CCOMMISSIONEROMMISSIONER  BBIRKMANIRKMAN

In Design
224   North Mays Street Extension (La Paloma to Oakmont Dr.)
227   University Blvd Widening (IH 35 to Sunrise Rd.)
278   Neenah Avenue Widening (Olive Hill Drive to end)
281   O'Connor Drive North of RM 620 (Traffic Study)
284   Hairy Man Rd/Brushy Creek Rd Safety Improvements (Arrowhead Trail to Sam Bass Road)

Åõ3406

Åõ620

Under Construction/Bidding
225   Forest North Drainage Improvements - Phase 1
235   RM 620 Phase 2 (Wyoming Springs to Deep Wood Drive)



Project Location 

Forest North Drainage Ph 1
(Residential Drainage of the Forest North Subdivision)

Project Length: Residential Neighborhood
Roadway Classification: Drainage Improvements

Project Schedule: August 2016 - April 2018
Estimated Construction Cost: $3.56 Million

OCTOBER 2016 IN REVIEW

10/7/2016: DeNucci continued Water Line E adjustments at the 
Meadowheath/Sherbrooke intersection, tied in Water Line A and completed 
installing the remaining portion of 24” RCP in the Tichester zone. 

10/14/2016: The Water Line E adjustments continue at the 
Meadowheath/Sherbrooke intersection. In the Sherbrooke zone, trenching 
continues for 30” storm sewer. DeNucci began prepping trenches in the 
Tichester zone for asphalt placement and formed and poured area inlet aprons 
and sidewalk in both the Tichester and Sherbrooke zones.

10/21/2016: Water Lines E, A and B adjustments are completed in the 
Sherbrooke zone and the pressure tests were performed on 10/21/16. Per the 
outcome of the test, the shut out of water lines E and B was on 10/26/16. The  
30” and 36” RCP and area inlets were installed and trenching for the storm 
sewer pipe continued in the Sherbrooke zone.

10/28/2016: DeNucci and subcontractor Sisk-Robb removed a small portion of 
Asbestos Concrete pipe and tied in Water Line A in the Sherbrooke zone. The 
installation of the 30” RCP and trenching for 24” RCP in the Sherbrooke zone 
continues. Subcontractor Fuquay hydro-mulched the Tichester zone.

Design Engineer: K Friese and Cobb 
Fendley
Contractor: DeNucci Constuctors
Construction Observation:
Ryan Rivera, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

6



Forest North Drainage Ph 1
Project No. 1604-068 Original Contract Price = $3,556,659.50

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

6/9/2016 6/28/2016 8/1/2016 8/11/2016 600 0 600

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 8/11/2016 8/31/2016 21 $152,734.50 $152,734.50 $16,970.50 $16,970.50 5 4
2 9/1/2016 9/30/2016 30 $208,685.70 $361,420.20 $23,187.30 $40,157.80 11 9

Adjusted Price = $3,556,659.50

7



Åõ279

BAGDADRD

LAKE
LINE

BLVD
AVERY

RANC
HBL
VD

SAMBASSRDP ARMER
LN

RONALD
W
REAGAN

LAKELINEBLVD

UV2.07
UV2.15

UV2.45

UV2.42

UV2.48

UV2.41

UV2.05

UV2.31

UV2.11

UV2.14

UV2.03

UV2.13

UV2.24

UV2.16

UV2.34

UV2.06

UV2.23

UV2.17

UV2.37

UV2.08

UV2.26

UV2.01

UV2.27

UV2.25UV2.12

UV2.38

UV2.50

UV2.26

UV2.49

UV2.44

UV2.52

UV2.20

UV2.40
UV2.47

UV2.32

UV2.28

UV2.10

UV2.09

UV2.22UV2.21

UV2.18

UV2.19

UV2.36

UV2.35
UV2.51

UV2.55
UV2.57

UV2.53

UV2.56

UV2.54

UV2.46

CR
207

CR
279

CR 288

CR 281

CR 2
76

CR280

CR

260

CR 25
8

CR
21
2

ANNVILLE DR

BURBA LNCR 28
4

CR 201

CR 23
6

CR 2
04

CR

283

MELMATHISAVE

CR209

CR 269

WCR202

CR 20
5

CR 286

CR 206

CR208
E CR 

202

CR
200

CR 282

CR

287

CR

28
7

CR285

DO
UB
LE

FILETRCE

CR 203

CR
21
4

2006 2006 RROAD OAD BBOND OND PPROGRAM ROGRAM PPROJECTS ROJECTS 
PPRECINCT 2 - RECINCT 2 - CCOMMISSIONEROMMISSIONER  LLONGONG

In Design
2.49   La keline Blvd. Rig ht Turn La nes

UU29

Under Construction / Bidding
2.52   RM 1431 at P a rm er/ Rea g a n CFI
2.57   Brushy Creek Road at P a rm er La ne

2.01   Vista Ridg e Blvd. 
2.03   Brushy Creek Road 
2.05   Cypress Creek Road 
2.06   La keline Blvd. (Crysta l Fa lls P kwy to New Hope Dr) 
2.07   River Bend Oa ks Subdivision
2.08   Rona ld W. Rea g a n South – P ha se 1 
2.09   Rona ld W. Rea g a n North – P ha se 1 
2.10   CR 175 (RM 1431 to Reg iona l P a rk)
2.11   CR 185 
2.12   CR 200 (CR 201 to Lackey Creek) 
2.13   CR 214 (SH 29 to Rolling  Hills Dr.)
2.14   CR 258 (US 183 to Sunset Ridg e) 
2.15   RM 1869 at SH 29  
2.16   La keline Blvd. (Lyndhurst to P a rm er)
2.17   Sa n Gabriel P a rkway – P ha se 1 
2.18   US 183 Widening  at CR 274 
2.19   Rona ld W. Rea g a n South – P ha se 2 
2.20   Kauffm a n Loop 
2.21   CR 175 Extension – P ha se 2A 
2.22   CR 179 
2.23   Sa n Gabriel P a rkway – P ha se 2  
2.24   CR 214 – P ha se 2A 
2.25   CR 214 – P ha se 2B
          Schem atic 
2.26   SH 29 Im provem ents 
          Study & Schem atic 
2.27   US 183 (P TF) 
2.28   CR 272 
2.31   Brushy Creek Road 
2.32   RM 1431 
2.34   Hero Way 
2.35   US 183 at FM 3405 Tra ffic Sig na l 
2.36   US 183 at FM 3405 Left Turn La ne 
2.37   SH 29 TWLTL in Liberty Hill 
2.38   CR 260 / CR 266 at SH 29 
2.40   La keline Blvd. P ha se 2  (Old Qua rry Rd. to Old 2243)
2.41   Sewa rd Junction Im provem ents Study 
2.42   Sa n Gabriel P a rkway West 
2.44   US 183 at RM 1869
2.45   La keline Blvd. at US 183
2.46   CR 258 (Sunset Ridg e to Rea g a n Blvd) (Desig n)
2.47   La keline Blvd. P ha se 3 (Crysta l Fa lls P kwy. to Old Qua rry Rd.) 
2.48   Sewa rd Junction Schem atic (SE a nd SW) 
2.50   Ba g dad Rd. North P ha se 2 Schem a tic  (CR 280 to SH 29)
2.53   Cypress Creek Road at US 183
2.54   CR 272 Overla y
2.55   Brushy Creek Ea st Overla y
2.56   Cypress Creek Road at La keline

Completed/Open to Traffic



BAGDAD RD

LAKELINE BLVDAVERY R ANCH BLVD

SAM B A SS RD

PARMER
LN

RONA LD
W

REAGAN

LAKELINE BLVD

UV285

UV274

UV271

UV242

UV229

UV314

UV317

UV282

UV318

UV438

UV256
ab183

¿À29

CR272

CR
207

CR
279

CR 270

CR 266

CR 288

CR 281

CR 276
CR 280

CR
260

CR 175

CR 257

CR
21

2

ANNVILLE DR

CR 284
CR 201

CR 236

CR 204

CR 180

CR

283

MELMATHIS AVE

CR 209

CR 269

WCR 202

CR 205
CR

 27
7

CR 278

CR 286

CR 206

CR 208

E CR 202

CR
26

7

CR 282

CR

287

CR

28
7

RONALD
W

REAGANBLVD

CR
 17

8

CR 285

DO
UB

LE

FILE TRCE

CR 213

CR 203

CR 211
CR

214

2013 2013 RROAD OAD BBOND OND PPROGRAM ROGRAM PPROJECTS ROJECTS 
PPRECINCT 2 - RECINCT 2 - CCOMMISSIONEROMMISSIONER  LLONGONG

In Design
229   RM 1431 (Cottonwood Creek Tr. to Market St.)
271   Seward Junction Southeast (US 183 at CR 259 to SH 29 at CR 266)
274   Seward Junction Southwest (SH 29 at CR 213 to US 183 at CR 259)
282   New Hope Drive Phase 1 (Cottonwood Creek Trail to Ronald Reagan Blvd)
285   CR 200 - Preliminary Design (SH 29 to CR 236)
317   Bagdad Rd. North (CR 280 to RM 2243)
318   Anderson Mill Rd. (RM 1431 to Lime Creek, Zeppelin Dr. to Cypress Creek)
438   Bagdad Road at CR 278

Under Construction/Bidding
242   Little Elm Trail (Lakeline Blvd to US 183)
256   CR 258 (Sunset Ridge to Reagan Blvd)
314   Old 2243/Hero Way West (Lakeline Blvd to W of US 183)



Project Location 

CR 258
(Sunset Ridge to Ronald Reagan Blvd.)

Project Length: 1.75 Miles
Roadway Classification: Suburban Collector

Project Schedule: July 2016 - July 2017
Estimated Construction Cost: $5.8 Million

OCTOBER 2016 IN REVIEW

10/7/2016: Chasco Constructors continue to install the water line along the 
north side of the project between Craigen Ln and Culvert 2.  Subcontractor 
Wheeler placed the hot mix on the Ronald Reagan widening and paved the 
Tucker driveway. The relocation of utilities is ongoing (PEC and AT&T). 

10/14/2016: The water line installation along the north side of the project 
between Culvert 2 and Ronald Reagan Blvd continues . The Contractor and the 
City of Georgetown are testing the new water line between the west end of the 
project to Sonny Slope. 

10/21/2016: The water line installation along the north side of the project 
continues under Ronald Reagan Blvd. The Contractor completed the water line 
testing between the west end and San Gabriel Oaks. The new meters are being 
put into service between the project's west end and Sonny Slope. 

10/28/2016: The installation of the water line has been completed and it now 
being loaded and tested between San Gabriel Oaks and the tie-in on the east 
side of Ronald Reagan Blvd. The Contractor is also excavating and installing 
the 8’x4’ boxes on the downstream end of Culvert 2. The relocation of utilities 
is ongoing (PEC and AT&T).

Design Engineer: Civil Engineering 
Consultants/Cobb Fendley
Contractor: Chasco Constructors
Construction Observation:
Steven Shull, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

10



CR 258 (Sunset Ridge to Ronald Reagan North)
Project No.  1603-062 Original Contract Price = $5,808,856.58

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

4/20/2016 5/10/2016 7/29/2016 8/8/2016 360 0 360

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 7/1/2016 7/31/2016 0 $204,692.63 $204,692.63 $22,743.63 $22,743.63 4 0
2 8/8/2016 8/31/2016 24 $647,625.15 $852,317.78 $94,701.98 $117,445.61 17 7
3 9/1/2016 9/30/2016 30 $768,046.95 $1,620,364.73 $85,338.55 $202,784.16 31 15

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 10/4/2016 9,660.00 9,660.00

Adjusted Price = $5,818,516.58

 4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third Party Requested Work.  This Change Order adds an encasement pipe crossing for a future waterline under CR 258 at 
Station 160+50.  The installation of the additional encasement pipe was requested by the Property owner for future water service.  The additional cost of the 
encasement pipe will be deducted from the Right of Way acquisition agreement with the property owner.  

11



RED
BUD

LN

LAKELIN EBLVD
UV3.04

UV3.47

UV1.16

UV3.03

UV3.10

UV1.12

UV3.07

UV3.15

UV3.05
UV3.23

UV3.06

UV3.28

UV3.40

UV3.08

UV3.11

UV3.24

UV3.02

UV3.30

UV3.17

UV3.31

UV3.34

UV3.37

UV3.09

UV3.21

UV3.18

UV3.29

UV3.16

UV3.27

UV3.36

UV3.46

UV3.39

UV3.42

UV3.44
UV3.41

UV3.35

UV3.25
UV3.22

UV3.12

UV2.04

UV3.20

UV3.13

UV3.14

UV2.09

UV2.08

UV3.26
UV3.43
UV3.45

UV3.01

UV3.48

!"#$35

¿À29

¿À138

¿À195

CR

262
CR261

CR 146

CR 15
0

CR 23
9

CR227

CR 31
4

CR 31
1

CR
105

CR 12
4

CR 31
0

CR 2
28

W  CR 304

CR 237

SHEL
LR

D CR 19
6

CR 372

CR 226

CR

145

CR 30
9

CR 252

CR 14
9

CR 24
1CR 241

CR 25
4

CR
316

CR 306

CR 230

CR 311

CR 257

CR

317

CR155

CR 375

CR 223

CR 10
7

CR16
2

CR 313

CR 154

CR 12
1

CR

224

CR 21
7

RAE LN

CR

248

CR222

SCR289

CR 3001

CR 37
0

CR 25
3

HID
DE
N L
N

CR 24
3

CR250

CR 18
9

CR 24
0

CR147

RAMMS DR

CR 141

CR
303

CR148

CR2
38

CR
244

CR
32
8

CR 22
1

CR 315

CR 22
0

CR 21
9 CR

233

CR 234

CR
12
0

CR 30
5

RON ALDW REAGAN
BLVD

CR 245
CR

15
3

CR

176

CR 215

CR
194

CR 14
4

CR 251

CR 126

CR

25
5

CR 22
9 CR 307

CR 216

CR
303

CR 231

CR232 CR
34
4

CR

22
5

2006 2006 RROAD OAD BBOND OND PPROGRAM ROGRAM PPROJECTS ROJECTS 
PPRECINCT 3 - RECINCT 3 - CCOMMISSIONEROMMISSIONER  CCOVEYOVEY

In Design
3.41   CR 110 / Arte ria l A Study
3.42   CR 111 / CR 105 W e sting house Rd. 
          (FM 1460 to SH 130)
3.45   CR 110 Middle (N orth of Lim m e r Loop to CR 107)

Under Construction/Bidding
3.46   FM 1460 N orth

3.28   Rona ld W . Re a g a n N orth - P ha se 3 
3.29   Rona ld W . Re a g a n N orth - P ha se 4 
3.30   RM 2338 (P TF) 
3.31   SH 29 Im prove m e nts Study & Sche m a tic
3.34   SH 195 P roje ct 1  
3.35   SH 29 a t P a rk P la ce Dr. & Jack N ickla us Blvd. 
3.36   SH 195 P roje ct 2 
3.37   SH 195 P roje ct 3
3.39   CR 245 Re a lig nm e nt  
3.40   CR 179  
3.43   Unive rsity Blvd. (Cha ndle r Rd) Expa nsion (P S&E)
3.44   CR 110 N orth
          (N orth of CR 107 to N orth of Sa m  Houston) (Desig n)
3.47   Madrid Drive Exte nsion

Completed/Open to Traffic
1.12   W e sting house  Rd. (CR 111)
1.16   SE Inne r Loop at FM 1460 
2.04   Ce da r Hollow a t SH 29 
2.08   Rona ld W . Re a g a n South – P h. 1 
2.09   Rona ld W . Re a g a n N orth – P h. 1
3.01   FM 1460 to CR 110 
3.02   Ge org e town Inne r Loop Ea st 
3.03   Ge org e town Inne r Loop Ea st Exte nsion 
3.04   Ge org e town Inne r Loop – P roje ct 1 
3.05   Ge org e town Inne r Loop – P roje ct 2 
3.06   Ge org e town Inne r Loop – 
          P roje ct 3 Study 
3.07   Ge org e town Inne r Loop – 
          P roje ct 4 Study 
3.08   Ge org e town Inne r Loop – 
          P roje ct 5 Study 
3.09   CR 124  
3.10   CR 142
3.11   CR 145 
3.12   CR 152 Bridg e  Re pla ce m e nt 
3.13   CR 157 
3.14   CR 175
3.15   CR 234 
3.16   CR 245 
3.17   CR 311 
3.18   CR 314
3.20   Rona ld W . Re a g a n South - P ha se  2 
3.21   Rona ld W . Re a g a n N orth - P ha se 2 
3.22   IH-35 at SH 29 Turna rounds (P TF) 
3.48   SH 29 W ide ning  - 12" W a te r Ma in Re location
3.23   SH 29/CR 104 – P ha se 1
3.24   W illia m s Drive (RM 2338)  
3.25   CR 104 – P ha se 2 
3.26   CR 175 Exte nsion - P ha se  2A
3.27   IH 35 N orthbound Fronta g e  Rd. a nd Ra m ps



B
A

G
D

A
D

R
D

SAM
B ASS RD

C
R

110

CR 112

R
E

D
B

U
D

L
N

C
R

11
9

S
E

IN
NE

R
LO

O
P

D
B

W
O

O
D

R
D

R
O

N
A

L
D

W
R

E
AG

A
N

LA
K

E
LIN

E
B

LV
D

UV251

UV306

UV276

UV293

UV237
UV226

UV231

UV243

UV243

UV241

UV234

UV291

!"#$35
¿À29

¿À138

¿À195

C
R

262

WESTINGHOUSE RD

C
R

 261

CR 146

UNIVERSITY BLVD

CR 264

CR 17
7

CR 150

CR 239

C
R

227

CR 314

C
R

 175

CR 311

CR 105

CR 310

C
R

106

CR 228

C
R

 140

CR 313

PA
T

R
IO

T
W

A
Y

C
R

 388

SHELL R
D CR 196

C
R

 372

CR 143

STADIUM DR

C
R

226

C
R

 
145

CR 309

CR 252

CR 149

CR 241

JOURNEY PKWY

C
R

 2
4

1

C
R

318

C
R

 237

CR 254

C
R

31
6

C
R

 230

CR 311

CR

31
7

CR 147

C
R

 155

C
R

 375

C
R

 223

CR 107

CR

24
9

CR 162

CR 313

R
A

B
B

IT
H

ILL
R

D

CR 154

C
R

 2
35

CR 121

C
R

224

CR 217

C
R

 396

C
R

 3
3

1

C
R

248

CR222

SC
R

289

C
R

 3001

CR 370

CR156

CR 253

C
R

 307

SPEARSRANCH RDHID
DEN

LN

CR 243

CR 166

CR250

CR 189

CR 247

CR 246

CR 240

CR 147

W
HITAKERR

D

CR 329

R
A

M
M

S
 D

R

C
R

 127

C
R

 141

C
R

303

CR14
8

CR 244

C
R

32
8

CR 221

C
R

315

CR 220

CR 219 CR 233

C
R

23
4

C
R

152

C
R

1
2 0

C
R

 305

R
O

N
AL

D

W
REAGAN

BLVD

R
O

N
A

LD
W

R
E

A
G

A
N

B
LV

D

C
R

 239

CR 239

C
R

 332

C
R

 245

CR 153

CR

1
53

C
R

 215

CR
194

CR 107

CR 144

C
R

 251

C
R

 1
2

6

C
R2

55

CR 229

C
R

 103

CR142
C

R
 307

CR
307

C
R

 216

C
R

 231

CR 232

C
R

34
4

C
R

225

2013 2013 RROAD OAD BBOND OND PPROGRAM ROGRAM PPROJECTS ROJECTS 
PPRECINCT 3 - RECINCT 3 - CCOMMISSIONEROMMISSIONER  CCOVEYOVEY

In Design
226   Inner Loop Safety Improvements (Rockride Lane to Wilco Way)
231   Ronald Reagan at IH 35 (Bridge Replacement)
231   IH 35 Ramp Reversal and Frontage Road Conversion (FM 972 to CR 312)
237   DB Wood At SH 29
241   CR 176 at RM 2243 (Safety Improvements)
243   Southwest Bypass (RM 2243 to IH 35)
251   Inner Loop Safety Improvements (Belmont Drive to Rockride Lane)
306   CR 305 At IH 35 - Design (Bridge Replacement)

Under Construction/Bidding
276   Arterial H Extension Phase 1

 (CR 175 to Massey Way)

Completed/ Open to Traffic
234   RM 2243 At Escalera Parkway 
243   Southwest Bypass Driveways
291   SH 29 At Cedar Hollow
293   Kauffman Loop Phase 1

 (NE quadrant of Reagan at SH 29)



CR 245 Realignment
Project No. 15IFB102 Original Contract Price = $589,829.11

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

2/18/2015 3/11/2015 4/10/2015 4/22/2015 9/26/2015 150 0 150

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 4/20/2015 5/31/2015 42 $37,176.75 $37,176.75 $4,130.75 $4,130.75 7 28
2 6/1/2015 10/6/2015 128 $418,332.94 $455,509.69 $46,481.44 $50,612.19 82 113
3 10/7/2015 6/24/2016 0 $62,633.56 $518,143.25 $6,959.28 $57,571.47 93 113

11/4/2016 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 10/20/2015 29,428.53 29,428.53

Adjusted Price = $619,257.64

A letter has been issued to the Contractor notifying them of the items outstanding.

4B:  Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work. This Change Order adds a new Contract item to compensate the Contractor for installing a 
Pressure Reducing Valve (PRV) on the proposed 6 inch waterline, as required by the City of Georgetown. 2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). 
Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9). The existing waterline was in a different location than shown on the plans, which allowed 
the Contractor to tie into the line at the new location, reducing the contract quantity of new waterline required to be installed.

14



Southwest Bypass Driveways
Project No.  1512-043 Original Contract Price = $289,981.90

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

2/17/2016 3/22/2016 5/2/2016 5/12/2016 8/5/2016 65 21 86

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 5/12/2016 5/31/2016 20 $73,370.25 $73,370.25 $8,152.25 $8,152.25 28 23
2 6/1/2016 7/8/2016 38 $90,405.90 $163,776.15 $10,045.10 $18,197.35 63 67
3 7/9/2016 8/5/2016 28 $58,873.05 $222,649.20 $6,541.45 $24,738.80 86 100
4 8/6/2016 8/31/2016 0 $33,694.79 $256,343.99 $3,743.87 $28,482.67 99 100

11/4/2016 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 10/25/2016 -2,355.24 -2,355.24

Adjusted Price = $287,626.66

The Certificate of Completion is being reviewed. 

2E:  Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)   (Item 9). This Change Order provides the final 
balancing for the overrun/underrun of Contract Quantities on the project as a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans. 1A: 
Design Error or Omission. Incorrect PS&E. Due to quantity differences between field conditions and the plans, the actual embankment placed was 49% more than 
the bid quantity. 

15



Arterial H Phase 1 (Sam Bass Rd to existing Arterial H)
Project No.  1603-064 Original Contract Price = $3,210,934.80

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

4/20/2016 5/25/2016
6/3/2016 
(Limited) 180 0 180

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 6/1/2016 6/30/2016 0 $134,198.10 $134,198.10 $14,910.90 $14,910.90 5 0
2 7/1/2016 7/31/2016 0 $182,746.89 $316,944.99 $35,216.11 $50,127.01 11 0
3 8/1/2016 8/31/2016 0 $93,893.40 $410,838.39 $10,432.60 $60,559.61 15 0
4 9/1/2016 9/30/2016 0 $206,817.21 $617,655.60 $22,979.69 $83,539.30 22 0

Adjusted Price = $3,210,934.80

16



RM 2243 at Escalera and SH 29 at Cedar Hollow RTLs
Project No. 1604-067 Original Contract Price = $355,279.00

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

5/25/2016 6/7/2016 6/25/2016 7/5/2016 8/29/2016 120 0 120

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 7/5/2016 7/31/2016 27 $140,772.28 $140,772.28 $15,641.36 $15,641.36 44.0255799 23

11/4/2016 Comments -

Adjusted Price = $355,279.00

Substantial completion was granted 8/29/2016. A Ribbon Cutting was held 10/3/2016.

17



SE

IN

NE
R
LO
OP

UNIVE
RSITY

UV4.43

UV4.20

UV4.50

UV4.43

UV4.45

UV4.02

UV4.23

UV4.10
UV4.07 UV4.06UV4.24

UV4.08

UV4.26UV4.04

UV4.29

UV4.13

UV4.25

UV4.27

UV4.34

UV4.41

UV4.28 UV4.22

UV4.30
UV4.55

UV4.54

UV4.48

UV4.35
UV4.53

UV4.05

UV4.36 UV4.21UV4.51

UV4.15

UV4.16

UV4.17

UV4.18

UV4.14

UV4.19

UV4.12

UV4.33

UV4.31

UV4.37
UV4.38

UV4.39
UV4.40

UV4.44
UV4.49

UV4.52

UV4.03UV4.56

UV4.57

UV4.46

UV3.13

UV4.11

UV4.09

UV4.01

UV4.01

UV4.01UV4.29

UV4.58

ab79

ab79

¿À95

CR 460

CR 431

CR
42
7

CR 324

CR 435

CR 101

CR 340

CR458

CR
 
42
8

CR 4
93

CR
 40
1

CR 455

CR 404

CR 351

CR426

CR 495

CR 432

CR 424

CR 100
CR 130

CR
 11
0

CR 364

CR 414

CR
403

CR 36
5

CR
 35
2

CR 479

CR 3
99

CR 469

CR354

CR 365

CR 405

CR
 38
6

CR 48
9

CR
 35
9

CR 365

CR 4
53

CR
 30
1

CR 336

CR
 36
3

CR 383

CR
35
0

CR
 41
9

CR 13
1

CR 407

CR 379

CR 373

CR 391

CR 422

CR
 49
9

CR 441

CR 41
2

CR 39
4

CR 3
68

CR 485

CR 3
69

CR 449

CR

487

CR
156

CR 488

CR

472

CR 376

CR
 49
2

CR 43
4

CR 477

CR 34
7

CR

358

CR 390

CR 302

CR 450

CR 44
5

CR 3
26

CR 494

CR 36
7

CR
 4
06

CR
336

CR
465

CR 192

CR3
71

CR 49
8

CR 41
1

CR
45
6

CR 497

CR 4
20

CR 45
1

CR 329

CR 464

CR 16
0

CR 42
5

CR
48
0

CR 46
6

CR335

CR
 36
2

CR447

CR 41
0

CR 440

CR 4
30

CR 43
3

CR 478

CR 45
4

CR 437

CR3
77

CR41
5

CR 49
0

CR 381

CR 337

CR342

CR387

CR423

CR446

CR330
CR 341

CR 41
3

CR356

CR 439

CR 357

CR 345

CR 483CR
 13
4

CR

343

CR 4
71

CR

348

CR 421 CR 436

CR
 12
9

CR 47
0

CR 417

CR

417

CR 46
7

CR 467

CR 320

CR
382

CR
 38
4

CR384

CR 424

CR
 42
4

CR 48
1

CR
 48
1

CR
 35
5

CR
 40
5

CR360

CR 4
73

CR
473

CR4
91

CR 463

CR327

CR327
CR
 45
2

CR 361

CR 442

CR
468

CR

30
1

CR347

CR 347

NCR
366

CR
448

CR
409

CR
 39
3

CR303

CR
31
9

CR

482

CR
474

CR
 33
9

CR
 42
9

CR 43
8

CR
348

2006 2006 RROAD OAD BBOND OND PPROGRAM ROGRAM PPROJECTS ROJECTS 
PPRECINCT 4 - RECINCT 4 - CCOMMISSIONEROMMISSIONER  MMORRISONORRISON

In Design
4.35   FM 1660 (PTF)
4.48   CR 119
4.51   CR 110/ Arte rial A Stud y Area
4.53   IH 35 O pe rational Analysis
4.55   CR 110 Mid d le  (North of Lim m e r Loop to CR 107)

Under Construction/Bidding
4.54   CR 110 South (US 79 to Limmer Loop)

4.21   Gattis School Rd . RO W
4.22   Lim m e r Loop – Phase 1A
4.23   Thrall School Z one  
4.24   US 79 – Section 1 
4.25   US 79 – Section 2 
4.26   US 79 – Section 3A 
4.27   Chand le r Rd . – Phase 2 
4.28   Lim m e r Loop – Phase 1B
4.29   CR 113 / O ld  Settle rs Blvd .
4.30   Lim m e r Loop – Phase 1C 
4.31   Ke nne y Fort Boulevard  – Phs 1

Completed/Open to Traffic
4.33   Chand le r Rd . – Phase 3A 
4.34   Chand le r Rd . – Phase 3B
4.36   Gattis School Road  
4.37   US 79 - Section 3 (PTF)
4.38   2nd  Stre e t Im prove m e nts 
4.39   2nd  Stre e t Drainag e  Im prove m e nts
4.40   US 79 Section 5A (PTF) 
4.41   US 79 Section 5B (PTF)
4.43   FM 1460 Se ction 2 
4.44   CR 138 
4.45   CR 170 
4.46   FM 1660 at Land fill Rd . (CR 128) 
4.49   CR 108 
4.50   CR 351 at Donahoe  Cre e k
4.52   Unive rsity Blvd . (Chand le r Rd .)
        Expansion (PS&E)
4.56   CR 110 at Unive rsity Blvd . (Sig nal)
4.57   Gattis School Rd . at 
        Winte rfie ld  Dr. (Sig nal)
4.58   Trad e sm an Park Crossing

3.13    CR 157
4.01   Brid g e  Re place m e nts Phase 1
        (CR 390, 406, 427)
4.02   CR 424 Brid g e  Re place m e nt 
4.03   Chand le r Rd . – Phase 1 
4.04   CR 100 
4.05   CR 112 – Phase 1 
4.06   CR 119 
4.07   CR 122 at US 79 
4.08   CR 124
4.09   CR 132
4.10   CR 136
4.11   CR 137
4.12   CR 138 & CR 139
        Alig nm e nt Stud y
4.13   CR 300 & CR 301 
4.14   CR 302 
4.15   CR 347 & CR 348 
4.16   CR 368 & CR 369
        (CR 101 to CR 366)
4.17   CR 404 
4.18   CR 412 
4.19   CR 466
4.20   FM 397 at SH 95 Sig nal 



CR 110
RED

BUD
L N

CR
11

9

SE

IN

NE
R

LO
OP

S CR 366

2ND ST

UNIVERSITY

UV297

UV302

UV269

UV228
UV441

ab79

¿À95

CR 460

UNIVERSITY BLVD

CR 431

CR
42

7

CR 324

CR 435

CR 101

CR 340
CHANDLER RD

CR 458

CR
 

42
8

CR 493

CR
 40

1

CR 455

CR 404

CR 351

CR 426

CR 495

CR 432

CR 109

CR 424

CR 100
CR 130

CR 110

CR 364

CR 414

CR 403

CR 365

CR
 35

2

CR 479CR
13

7

CR 118

CR 135

CR
 13

2

CR 399

CR 469
CR 354

CR 365

CR 405

CR 112

CR

117

CR
 38

6

CR 489

CR
 35

9

CR 119

CR 453

CR 408

CR 133

CR
 30

1

CR 197

S CR 366

CR 138

CR 336

CR
 36

3

CR 383

CR
35

0

CR
 41

9

CR 131

CR 407

CR 379

CR 391
CR 422

CR
 49

9

CR 441

CR 412

CR 394
CR 368

CR 485

CR 369
CR 300

CR
 15

9

CR 449

CR

487

CR
156

CR 488

CR

472

CR 376

CR
 49

2

CR 434

CR 389

CR 477

CR 347

CR

358

CR 390

CR 302

CR 450

CR 445

CR 326

CR 494

CR
 4

06

CR 158

CR
336

CR465

CR 192

CR 371

CR 498

CR 411
CR

45
6

CR 497

CR 420

CR 451

CR 329
CR 464

CR 160

CR 425

CR
48

0

CR 466

CR 335

CR
 36

2
CR 447

CR 410

CR 440

CR 430

CR 433

CR 478

CR 454

CR 398

CR 437

CR 377

CR 415

CR 490

CR 381

CR 337

CR 342

CR 387

CR 423

CR446

CR 353

CR 330

CR 341

CR 413

CR356

CR 325

CR 439

CR 357

CR 345

CR 483

CR
 13

4

CR

343

CR 471

CR

348
CR 461

LORAX LN

CR 421

CR 436

CR
 12

9

CR 470

CR 417

CR

417

CR 123

CR 198
CR 467

CR 467

CR 320

CR
382

CR
 38

4

CR 384

CR 424

CR
 42

4

CR 48
1

CR
 48

1

CR
 35

5
CR

 40
5

CR360

CR 473

CR
4 73

CR 108

CR 491

CR 463

CR327

CR
 45

2

CR 361

CR
 13

9

CR 442

CR
468

CR 30
1

CR 347

CR 347

NCR
366

CR 448

CR 409

CR 199

CR
 32

2

CR
 39

3

CR 303

CR
31

9

CR 161

CR

482

CR
474

CR 333

CR
 33

9 CR
 42

9

CR 349

CR 438

CR
348

2013 2013 RROAD OAD BBOND OND PPROGRAM ROGRAM PPROJECTS ROJECTS 
PPRECINCT 4 - RECINCT 4 - CCOMMISSIONEROMMISSIONER  MMORRISONORRISON

In Design
228   Kenney Fort Blvd. Ph. 1 (Forest Creek Blvd. to Gattis School Rd.)
269   CR 101 (US 79 to North of Chandler Rd.)
302   SH 130 Frontage Roads Phase 3 (SBFR US 79 to Limmer Loop)
441   Roundville Lane (A.W. Grimes Blvd. to EBFR of SH 45)

Under Construction/Bidding
297   Bill Pickett Trail (Carlos Parker Blvd to Chandler Road)



Multi Site Traffic Signals (CR 110 at Univ, Gattis School Rd at Winterfield)
Project No. 1512-036 Original Contract Price = $328,802.95

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

2/3/2016 2/16/2016 3/11/2016 3/21/2016 6/24/2016 90 0 90

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 3/21/2016 4/30/2016 41 $23,553.00 $23,553.00 $2,617.00 $2,617.00 8 46
2 5/1/2016 5/31/2016 31 $35,329.50 $58,882.50 $3,925.50 $6,542.50 20 80
3 6/1/2016 6/24/2016 24 $195,889.50 $254,772.00 $21,765.50 $28,308.00 86 107
4 6/25/2016 9/30/2016 0 $32,280.08 $287,052.08 $3,589.68 $31,897.68 97 107

11/4/2016 Comments -

Adjusted Price = $328,802.95

Substantial Completion was granted 6/24/2016. 

20



                          Project Location 
 
 
 
 

Bill Pickett Trail
(East Williamson County Access Road)

Project Length: 1.4 Miles
Roadway Classification: Minor Arterial

Project Schedule: May 2016 - October 2016
Estimated Construction Cost: $3.8 Million

OCTOBER 2016 IN REVIEW

10/7/2016: Cox Commercial continues backfilling the curb and driveways, and 
dumping 2nd course flex base for the Chandler Road widening. Subcontractor 
Greater Austin Development placed cement and sand stabilized backfill at the 
north end of the Turkey Creek Bridge and poured the concrete approach slab 
on the south end of the bridge as well as the concrete for safety end 
treatments at the pipe culverts. 

10/14/2016: The Contractor continues backfilling the curb and driveways, 
dumping 2nd course flex base for the Chandler Road widening, and placing flex 
base north of the Turkey Creek Bridge. Greater Austin placed concrete for the 
concrete rail posts on the Turkey Creek Bridge. 

10/21/2016: Fine grading continues for the Chandler Road widening and the 
north half of Bill Pickett Trail in preparation for prime coat. The subcontractor 
finished placing concrete for the rail and completed the curb for the project.

10/28/2016: Greater Austin removed the bridge deck overhang forms and 
began prepping the bottom of the overhangs of the bridge slab. Subcontractor 
Austin Materials applied prime coat to the base and paved the Type B hot mix. 
Subcontractor Flasher began installing permanent signs.

Design Engineer: K. Friese
Contractor: Cox Commercial 
Construction
Construction Observation:
David Boone, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

21



Bill Pickett Trail (East Williamson County Access Road)
Project No. 1601-045 Original Contract Price = $3,806,133.30

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

3/16/2016 4/5/2016 5/2/2016 5/12/2016  100 30 130

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 5/12/2016 5/31/2016 20 $643,105.80 $643,105.80 $71,456.20 $71,456.20 19 15
2 6/1/2016 6/30/2016 30 $268,272.41 $911,378.21 $29,808.05 $101,264.25 28 38
3 7/1/2016 7/31/2016 31 $378,390.33 $1,289,768.54 $42,043.37 $143,307.62 39 62
4 8/1/2016 8/31/2016 31 $476,356.92 $1,766,125.46 $52,928.54 $196,236.16 53 86
5 9/1/2016 9/30/2016 30 $463,467.16 $2,229,592.62 $51,496.35 $247,732.51 67 109

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 6/7/2016 -85.80 -85.80

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 8/9/2016 3,305.00 3,219.20

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 9/6/2016 -102,204.38 -98,985.18

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 9/20/2016 -24,873.50 -123,858.68

Adjusted Price = $3,682,274.62

3H: County Convenience. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction.  This Change Order removes the Erosion Control Compost (3") called for in 
the plans and replaces it with new contract items for Fertilizer and Soil Retention Blanket. Vegetation can be established and erosion can be minimized by 
using fertilizer and soil retention blanket in lieu of the Erosion Control Compost at a substantial cost savings for the County.  

3H: County Convenience. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction.  This Change Order replaces the Tier II Asphalt and Type D Grade 5 Sac B 
Aggregate in the contract with a Hot-Applied Non-Tracking Underseal (TFT-H). This is a substitution for a traditional underseal and eliminates the need for 
aggregate in the application process.  

3K: This Change Order adds Select Fill material to be used in lieu of Lime Treated Subgrade. This change requires adjustments to the earthwork quantities and 
deletes the lime related items from the Contract.

3H: County Convenience. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction. This Change Order adds a new contract item to change the Type C SAC A 
PG 76-22 surface asphalt to Type D SAC B PG 70-22 surface asphalt which provides a cost savings to the County. 1A:  Design Error or Omission. Incorrect 
PS&E. This Change Order adds asphalt quantity for the school driveway to account for a 4" thickness rather than 2" inadvertently included in the plans. 6B: 
Untimely ROW/Utilities. Right of Way not clear (County responsible for ROW). Thirty days are being added for delays associated in acquiring Right of Way.

22



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Rodriguez GT Inner Loop at WilCo Way Contract Amendment No 2
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment No. 2 to the Georgetown Inner Loop at
WilCo Way Contract for Engineering Services between Williamson County and Rodriguez Transportation Group,
Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program. 

Background
This contract amendment only adds rates for two previously not included sub-consultants (K Friese and RS&H). No
rates were increased or changed. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Rodriguez-GTInnerLoopATWilCoWay-ContractAmendent2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 11/04/2016 01:13 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/04/2016 04:13 PM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 11/03/2016 05:53 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/04/2016 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Kleinfelder On-Call Geotechnical Engineering Contract
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Contract for On-Call Geotechnical Engineering and
Construction Materials Engineering & Testing Services between Williamson County and Kleinfelder, Inc. relating to
the 2013 Road Bond Program. 

Background
This contract has a $500,000.00 Contract Compensation Cap. Work will only be authorized through work
authorizations for specific projects. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Kleinfelder-OnCall-Geotech-Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 11/04/2016 01:13 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/04/2016 04:13 PM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 11/03/2016 06:00 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/04/2016 































































































SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

11/4/2016

Risk Strategies Company
2040 Main Street, Suite 450
Irvine, CA 92614 949-242-9240

www.risk-strategies.com CA DOI License No. 0F06675

Michael Christian

Risk Strategies Company

syoung@risk-strategies.com

The Kleinfelder Group, Inc.
(See Attached Named Insured Schedule)
550 West C Street, Suite 1200
San Diego, CA  92101

32726715

✓ ✓

✓✓

Williamson County, its directors, officers and employees are named as additional insureds and primary/non-contributory clause and a

Williamson County Auditor
Attn: Pam Navarrette
710 Main Street, Suite 301
Austin TX  78704

Projects as on file with the insured including but not limited to Williamson County / HNTG.

waiver of subrogation applies to the general and auto liability policies-see attached endorsements.

$1,000,000

$100,000
$15,000

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

$1,000,000
$1,000,000
$2,000,000Each Claim:
$2,000,000Aggregate:

A 6024504483 4/1/2016 4/1/2017✓

✓

✓

B 6024504466 4/1/2016 4/1/2017

✓

✓ ✓

D 6024362247 (AOS) 4/1/2016 4/1/2017 ✓
6024362233 (CA) 4/1/2016 4/1/2017

N

E Professional Liability & B0146LDUSA1603212 4/1/2016 4/1/2017
Contractor's Pollution Liability

Valley Forge Insurance Company 20508

Continental Insurance Company 35289

American Casualty Company of Reading, PA 20427

Ace European Group Limited NAIC# AA1120810

32726715 | 16-17 GL-AU-UL-WC-PL ($25m/$25m)*Higher Limits | Sherry Young | 11/4/2016 10:41:51 AM (PDT) | Page 1 of 6



 

 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS CONTINUED:    
       
INSURED’S NAME:  THE KLEINFELDER GROUP, INC.    
      
CERT HOLDER NAME:      
        

(Continued from Page 1) 
 
Named Insureds: 
 
The Kleinfelder Group, Inc. 
Kleinfelder, Inc. 
Kleinfelder Associates 
Trinity Engineering Testing Corporation 
ERG, LLC 
CE2 Kleinfelder 
Kleinfelder East, Inc. 
Kleinfelder West, Inc.  
Kleinfelder Central, Inc. 
GeoSystems Engineering, Inc. 
Kleinfelder Engineering, P.C. 
Kleinfelder Southeast, Inc. 
S E A Consultants, Inc. 
Kleinfelder Oklahoma 100, LLC 
Kleinfelder Oklahoma 200, LLC 
Kleinfelder Texas 100, LLC 
Kleinfelder Texas 200, LLC 
Nodarse-Kleinfelder A Joint Venture LLC 
Kleinfelder Guam 101, LLC 
Kleinfelder Utah 100, LLC 
Kleinfelder Colorado 100, LLC 
Kleinfelder Kansas 100, LLC 
Kleinfelder International, Inc. 
Kleinfelder Australia Pty Ltd. 
LPG Environmental & Permitting Services, Inc. 
Buys and Associates, Inc. 
Kleinfelder Northeast, Inc. 
Kleinfelder New Mexico 100, LLC 
Kleinfelder Canada, Inc. 
Kleinfelder Drilling, Inc. 
Corrigan Consulting, Inc. 
Simon Wong Engineering, Inc. 
Omni Environmental, LLC 
A-1 Surveying 
OEI Consultants, Inc. 
Red Dog Technical Services, Inc. 
Hood Technical Services, Inc. 
Hood Resources Corp. 
927278 Alberta Ltd. 
943739 Alberta Ltd o/a Hood Engineering 
943743 Alberta Ltd. 
950347 Alberta Ltd. o/a Hood Tech 
1833383 Alberta Ltd. 

 

  

Williamson County Auditor
Attn: Pam Navarrette

32726715 | 16-17 GL-AU-UL-WC-PL ($25m/$25m)*Higher Limits | Sherry Young | 11/4/2016 10:41:51 AM (PDT) | Page 2 of 6



Named Insured: 
Policy Number: 
Effective Date 
 

The following policy language is an excerpt from Valley Forge Insurance Company Commercial General Liability Coverage: 
 
This endorsement, which forms a part of and is for attachment to the Policy issued by the designated Insurers, takes effect on the effective date of said Policy at the hour stated in said Policy, unless another 
effective date is shown below, and expires concurrently with said Policy. 

 
ADDITIONAL INSUREDS 

a.   WHO IS AN INSURED is amended to include as an Insured any person or organization described in paragraphs A. through I. below whom a Named Insured is required to add as an additional insured on 
this Coverage Part under a written contract or written agreement, provided such contract or agreement: 
(1)  is currently in effect or becomes effective during the term of this Coverage Part; and 
(2)  was executed prior to: 

(a)  the bodily injury or property damage; or 
(b)  the offense that caused the personal and advertising injury, 
for which such additional insured seeks coverage. 

b.   However, subject always to the terms and conditions of this policy, including the limits of insurance, the Insurer will not provide such additional insured with: 
(1)  a higher limit of insurance than required by such contract or agreement; or 
(2)  coverage broader than required by such contract or agreement, and in no event broader than that described by the applicable paragraph A. through I. below. 
Any coverage granted by this endorsement shall apply only to the extent permissible by law. 

Engineers, Architects or Surveyors Engaged By You 
An architect, engineer or surveyor engaged by the Named Insured, but only with respect to liability for bodily injury, property damage or personal and advertising injury caused in whole or in 
part by the Named Insured’s acts or omissions, or the acts or omissions of those acting on the Named Insured’s behalf: 
a.   in connection with the Named Insured’s premises; or 
b.   in the performance of the Named Insured’s ongoing operations. 
But the coverage hereby granted to such additional insureds does not apply to bodily injury, property damage or personal and advertising injury arising out of the rendering of or failure to 
render any professional services by, on behalf of, or for the Named Insured, including but not limited to: 
1.   the preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve, maps, shop drawings, opinions, reports, surveys, field orders, change orders or drawings and specifications; or 
2.   supervisory, inspection, architectural or engineering activities. 

Lessor of Equipment 
Any person or organization from whom a Named Insured leases equipment, but only with respect to liability for bodily injury, property damage or personal and advertising injury caused, in whole 
or in part, by the Named Insured’s maintenance, operation or use of such equipment, provided that the occurrence giving rise to such bodily injury, property damage or the offense giving rise to 
such personal and advertising injury takes place prior to the termination of such lease. 

Lessor of Premises 
An owner or lessor of premises leased to the Named Insured, or such owner or lessor’s real estate manager, but only with respect to liability for bodily injury, property damage or personal and 
advertising injury arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of such part of the premises leased to the Named Insured, and provided that the occurrence giving rise to such bodily injury or 
property damage, or the offense giving rise to such personal and advertising injury, takes place prior to the termination of such lease. The coverage granted by this paragraph does not apply to 
structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by, on behalf of, or for such additional insured. 

State or Governmental Agency or Subdivision or Political Subdivisions – Permits 
A state or governmental agency or subdivision or political subdivision that has issued a permit or authorization but only with respect to such state or governmental agency or subdivision or political 
subdivision’s liability for bodily injury, property damage or personal and advertising injury arising out of: 
1.   the following hazards in connection with premises a Named Insured owns, rents, or controls and to which this insurance applies: 

a.   the existence, maintenance, repair, construction, erection, or removal of advertising signs, awnings, canopies, cellar entrances, coal holes, driveways, manholes, marquees, hoistaway 
openings, sidewalk vaults, street banners, or decorations and similar exposures; or 

b.   the construction, erection, or removal of elevators; or 
c.   the ownership, maintenance or use of any elevators covered by this insurance; or 

2.   the permitted or authorized operations performed by a Named Insured or on a Named Insured’s behalf. 
The coverage granted by this paragraph does not apply to: 
a.   Bodily injury, property damage or personal and advertising injury arising out of operations performed for the state or governmental agency or subdivision or political subdivision; or 
b.   Bodily injury or property damage included within the products-completed operations hazard. 

With respect to this provision’s requirement that additional insured status must be requested under a written contract or agreement, the Insurer will treat as a written contract any governmental 
permit that requires the Named Insured to add the governmental entity as an additional insured. 

ADDITIONAL INSURED - PRIMARY AND NON-CONTRIBUTORY TO ADDITIONAL INSURED’S INSURANCE 
The Other Insurance Condition in the COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS Section is amended to add the following paragraph: 
If the Named Insured has agreed in writing in a contract or agreement that this insurance is primary and non-contributory relative to an additional insured's own insurance, then this insurance is primary, 
and the Insurer will not seek contribution from that other insurance. For the purpose of this Provision 2., the additional insured's own insurance means insurance on which the additional insured is a named 
insured. Otherwise, and notwithstanding anything to the contrary elsewhere in this Condition, the insurance provided to such person or organization is excess of any other insurance available to such person 
or organization. 

GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMITS OF INSURANCE - PER LOCATION 
A.   A separate Location General Aggregate Limit, equal to the amount of the General Aggregate Limit, is the most the Insurer will pay for the sum of: 

1.   All damages under Coverage A, except damages because of bodily injury or property damage included in the products-completed operations hazard; and 
2.   All medical expenses under Coverage C, 
that arise from occurrences or accidents which can be attributed solely to ongoing operations at that location.  Such payments shall not reduce the General Aggregate Limit shown in the 
Declarations, nor the Location General Aggregate Limit of any other location. 

B.   All: 
1.   Damages under Coverage B, regardless of the number of locations involved; 
2.   Damages under Coverage A, caused by occurrences which cannot be attributed solely to ongoing operations at a single location, except damages because of bodily injury or property damage 

included in the products-completed operations hazard; and 
3.   Medical expenses under Coverage C caused by accidents which cannot be attributed solely to ongoing operations at a single location, 
will reduce the General Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations. 

C.   For the purpose of this GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMITS OF INSURANCE - PER LOCATION Provision, “location” means: 
1.   a premises the Named Insured owns or rents; or 
2.   a premises not owned or rented by any Named Insured at which the Named Insured is performing operations pursuant to a contract or written agreement.  If operations at such a location have 

been discontinued and then restarted, or if the authorized parties deviate from plans, blueprints, designs, specifications or timetables, the location will still be deemed to be the same location. 

The Kleinfelder Group, Inc.
6024504483
4/1/2016

32726715 | 16-17 GL-AU-UL-WC-PL ($25m/$25m)*Higher Limits | Sherry Young | 11/4/2016 10:41:51 AM (PDT) | Page 3 of 6



For the purpose of determining the applicable aggregate limit of insurance, premises involving the same or connecting lots, or premises whose connection is interrupted only by a street, roadway, 
waterway or right-of-way of a railroad shall be considered a single location. 

D.   The limits shown in the Declarations for Each Occurrence, for Damage To Premises Rented To You and for Medical Expense continue to apply, but will be subject to either the Location General Aggregate 
Limit or the General Aggregate Limit, depending on whether the occurrence can be attributed solely to ongoing operations at a particular location. 

E.   When coverage for liability arising out of the products-completed operations hazard is provided, any payments for damages because of bodily injury or property damage included in the products-
completed operations hazard, regardless of the number of locations involved, will reduce the Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations. 

F.   The provisions of LIMITS OF INSURANCE not otherwise modified by this GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMITS OF INSURANCE - PER LOCATION Provision shall continue to apply as stipulated. 
GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMITS OF INSURANCE - PER PROJECT 

I.    For each single construction or service project away from premises the Named Insured owns or rents, a separate Project General Aggregate Limit, equal to the amount of the General Aggregate Limit 
shown in the Declarations, is the most the Insurer will pay for the sum of: 

A.   all damages under Coverage A, except damages because of bodily injury or property damage included in the products-completed operations hazard; and 
B.   all medical expenses under Coverage C; 

that arise from occurrences or accidents which can be attributed solely to ongoing operations at that project. Such payments shall not reduce the General Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations, nor 
the Project General Aggregate Limit applicable to any other project. 
II.   All: 

A.   damages under Coverage B, regardless of the number of locations or projects involved; 
B.   damages under Coverage A, caused by occurrences which cannot be attributed solely to ongoing operations at a single project, except damages because of bodily injury or property damage 
included in the products-completed operations hazard; and 
C.   medical expenses under Coverage C, caused by accidents which cannot be attributed solely to ongoing operations at a single project, 

will reduce the General Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations. 
III.  The limits shown in the Declarations for Each Occurrence, for Damage To Premises Rented To You and for Medical Expense continue to apply, but will be subject to either the Project General Aggregate 
Limit or the General Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations, depending on whether the occurrence can be attributed solely to ongoing operations at a particular project. 
IV.  When coverage for liability arising out of the products-completed operations hazard is provided, any payments for damages because of bodily injury or property damage included in the products-
completed operations hazard will reduce the Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations, regardless of the number of projects involved. 
V.   If a single construction or service project away from premises owned by or rented to the Named Insured has been abandoned and then restarted, or if the authorized contracting parties deviate from 
plans, blueprints, designs, specifications or timetables, such project will still be deemed to be the same project. 
VI.  The provisions of LIMITS OF INSURANCE not otherwise modified by this endorsement shall continue to apply as stipulated. 

WAIVER OF SUBROGATION - BLANKET 
Under CONDITIONS, the condition entitled Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us is amended to add the following: 
The Insurer waives any right of recovery the Insurer may have against any person or organization because of payments the Insurer makes for injury or damage arising out of: 
1.   the Named Insured’s ongoing operations; or 
2.   your work included in the products-completed operations hazard. 
However, this waiver applies only when the Named Insured has agreed in writing to waive such rights of recovery in a written contract or written agreement, and only if such contract or agreement: 
1.   is in effect or becomes effective during the term of this Coverage Part; and 
2.   was executed prior to the bodily injury, property damage or personal and advertising injury giving rise to the claim. 

 SEPARATION OF INSUREDS:  
Except with respect to the Limits of Insurance, and any rights or duties specifically assigned in this Coverage Part to the first Named Insured, this insurance applies:  
     a.  As if each Named Insured were the only Named Insured; and  
     b.  Separately to each insured against whom claim is made or "suit" is brought.  

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: 
In the event of cancellation or material change that reduces or restricts the insurance afforded by this Coverage Part (other than the reduction of aggregate limits through payment of claims), we agree to 
mail prior written notice of cancellation or material change to the Certificate Holder 30 Days advance notice. (Form G-15115A Ed. 10/89) 

 
All other terms and conditions of the Policy remain unchanged. 
 
 

32726715 | 16-17 GL-AU-UL-WC-PL ($25m/$25m)*Higher Limits | Sherry Young | 11/4/2016 10:41:51 AM (PDT) | Page 4 of 6



Named Insured: 
Policy Number: 
Effective Date: 
 

 
 
 
   

 

ADDITIONAL INSURED – PRIMARY AND NON-CONTRIBUTORY 
It is understood and agreed that this endorsement amends the BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM as 
follows: 

SCHEDULE 

Name of Additional Insured Persons Or Organizations 
 
ANY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ON WHOSE BEHALF YOU ARE REQUIRED UNDER A WRITTEN 
CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT. 

  
1.   In conformance with paragraph A.1.c. of Who Is An Insured of Section II – LIABILITY COVERAGE, 

the person or organization scheduled above is an insured under this policy.  
2.   The insurance afforded to the additional insured under this policy will apply on a primary and non-

contributory basis if you have committed it to be so in a written contract or written agreement 
executed prior to the date of the "accident" for which the additional insured seeks coverage under this 
policy.  

  
 
  
All other terms and conditions of the Policy remain unchanged. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CNA 71527XX (Ed. 10/12) 

  
  

The Kleinfelder Group, Inc.

6024504466

4/1/2016

32726715 | 16-17 GL-AU-UL-WC-PL ($25m/$25m)*Higher Limits | Sherry Young | 11/4/2016 10:41:51 AM (PDT) | Page 5 of 6



POLICY NUMBER: SISIPCA08317314 COMMERCIAL AUTO
CA 04 44 03 10

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CA 04 44 03 10 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2009 Page  1  of 1 

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY 
AGAINST OTHERS TO US (WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM
BUSINESS AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE FORM
GARAGE COVERAGE FORM
MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE FORM
TRUCKERS COVERAGE FORM 

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless
modified by the endorsement. 
This endorsement changes the policy effective on the inception date of the policy unless another date is indicated
below.

Named Insured: Ohana Environmental Construction, Inc.

Endorsement Effective Date: 12/31/2014

SCHEDULE

Name(s) Of Person(s) Or Organization(s):
Blanket where required by a written contract.

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

The Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against
Others To Us Condition does not apply to the
person(s) or organization(s) shown in the Schedule,
but only to the extent that subrogation is waived prior
to the "accident" or the "loss" under a contract with
that person or organization.

The Kleinfelder Group, Inc.

6024504466

4/1/2016

32726715 | 16-17 GL-AU-UL-WC-PL ($25m/$25m)*Higher Limits | Sherry Young | 11/4/2016 10:41:51 AM (PDT) | Page 6 of 6



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Rodriguez Labs Geotechnical Eng and Materials Testing On Call Contract
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Contract for On-Call Geotechnical Engineering and Materials
Testing Services between Williamson County and Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories, LLC relating to the 2013
Road Bond Program.

Background
This contract has a $500,000.00 Contract Compensation Cap. Work will only be authorized through work
authorizations for specific projects.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Rodriguez Lab OnCall Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 11/08/2016 03:50 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 11/03/2016 06:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 





























































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

CR 110 South Atmos Utility Agreement 
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Standard Utility Agreement between Atmos Energy and
Williamson County for utility relocations on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.

Background
Atmos has existing facilities in conflict with the CR 110 South project. The Standard Utility Agreement for the
relocations is for a total amount of $198,445.90. Atmos is 30.51% eligible for reimbursement. The total anticipated
reimbursement to Atmos by the County is $60,545.84 (30.51% of $198,445.90).

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CR 110 S Atmos Utility Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 11/08/2016 01:50 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Ronald Reagan Blvd at IH 35 Pedernales Utility Agreement
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Standard Utility Agreement between Pedernales
Electric Cooperative and Williamson County for utility relocations on Ronald Reagan at IH 35, a Road Bond
Project in Commissioner Pct. 3.

Background

Pedernales Electric Cooperative has existing facilities in conflict with the Ronald Reagan at IH 35 project. 
The Standard Utility Agreement for the relocations is for a total amount of $6,873.03.
Pedernales Electric Cooperative is 100% eligible for reimbursement. The total anticipated
reimbursement to Pedernales Electric Cooperative by the County is $6,873.03.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Ronald Reagan at IH 35 Pedernales Utility Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 11/09/2016 08:58 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

CR 305 at IH 35 Frontier Utility Agreement
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Standard Utility Agreement between Frontier
Communications  and Williamson County for utility relocations on CR 305 at IH 35, a Road Bond Project in
Commissioner Pct 3.

Background
Frontier has existing facilities in conflict with the CR 305 at IH 35 project. The Standard Utility Agreement for the
relocations is for a total amount of $60,031.94. Frontier is 100% eligible for reimbursement. The total anticipated
reimbursement to Frontier by the County is $60,031.94.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CR 305 at IH 35 Frontier Utility Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 11/09/2016 09:04 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Historical Marker
Submitted By: Wendy Coco, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action on a request for permission to place an Official
Texas Historical Marker on the Williamson County Courthouse grounds near the Confederate
soldier monument in the event the Texas Historical Commission determines eligibility and
approves a marker in relation to a 2017 Official Texas Historical Marker Sponsorship Application
to be filed by The Cultural and Historical Advocacy Group of the Georgetown Courageous
Conversations Interfaith Initiative. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Application
Background

Form Review
Form Started By: Wendy Coco Started On: 11/09/2016 04:16 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 







































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

WCCHD CHP First Amended ILA
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on First Amendment Interlocal Agreement between Williamson
County, Texas and Williamson County & Cities Health District regarding the Community Paramedicine Project.

Background
WCCHD is the Performing Provider for the Community Paramedicine Project and is subcontracting with WCEMS
for administration of the Project. The Project expands access to medical advice, directs low income uninsured and
indigent patients to the appropriate level of care to reduce the use of emergency resources for non-emergency
conditions and increase patient access to primary health care per the agreement. The agreement has been
approved by WCCHD and Williamson County Attorneys.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
EMS-HD Agreement for CPP

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/10/2016 10:46 AM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 11/09/2016 10:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/10/2016 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Authorizing the new Licensing Agreement for 911 Communications
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the new licensing Agreement for pre-employment
testing and scoring, for the term of October 3, 2016 - October 3, 2017, with Ergometrics and Applied Personnel
Research, Inc.

Background
Requested by Gene Smith, Assistant Director of Williamson County Emergency Communications; this is for
licensing to have access to tests for individuals seeking employment with 911 Communications. This process is an
upfront screening test that is nationally recognized and allows the Department to see who is qualified to handle the
high pace, stressful environment that comes with positions specific to 911 Communications. The County will proctor
the exam, which allows for forty (40) individuals to be tested at once, as opposed to the old system that only
allowed five (5). The exams are then sent in for the Vendor to score. Scoring will be charged at $25.00 minimum
batch fee or $3.00 per applicant, for standard and diagnostic scoring. Annual fee for the licensing of the exams will
not exceed $5,500.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1 - Agreement
2 - Form 1295

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 11/08/2016 07:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Approval to advertise RFQ for Utility and Coordination Engineering Serivces for R&B
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive
qualifications for Utility Coordination and Utility Engineering Services on RFQ 1611-127. 

Background
Williamson County, Infrastructure Department, is seeking qualifications of engineering firms interested in providing
utility coordination and utility engineering services for roads, bridges, buildings, parks and other projects. RFQ
1611-127.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Engineering Services RFQ 1611-127

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 11/08/2016 12:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



5

6

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SOLICITATION

Utility Coordination and Utility Engineering Services

QUALIFICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR 
BEFORE:

Dec 29, 2016 2:00:00 PM CST
QUALIFICATIONS WILL BE PUBLICLY 

OPENED: 
Dec 29, 2016 2:00:00 PM CST

Notice is hereby given that sealed Qualifications for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be accepted
by the Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive 
Qualifications.  Specifications for this RFQ may be obtained by registering at www.bidsync.com .

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of the 
Qualifications.

All electronic Qualifications must be submitted via:  www.bidsync.com

All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Qualification in accordance with the Instructions and General 
Requirements, Format, Specifications, and Definit ions, Terms and Condit ions stated in this RFQ. 

Respondents are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire 
RFQ.

Electronic Qualifications are requested, however paper qualifications will currently still 

be received, until further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two methods. 
Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive” and will not be accepted or evaluated.

ü If mailed or delivered in person, Qualifications and Qualification addenda are to be delivered in sealed 
envelope on or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General
Information ’ listed above for this RFQ, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: RFQ NAME AND NUMBER
901 South Austin Avenue 
Georgetown, Texas 78626

ü Respondents should list the RFQ Number, RFQ Name, Name and Address of Respondent, and 
the Date of the RFQ opening on the outside of the box or envelope and note “Sealed
Qualifications Enclosed. ”

ü Respondent should submit one (1) original; AND one (1) CD OR (1) USB copy of the
Qualifications.

ü Williamson County will not accept any Qualifications received after the submittal
deadline, and shall return such Qualifications unopened to the Respondent.

ü Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Qualifications being delivered by third
party carriers.

ü Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

ü Qualifications will be opened publicly opened and read aloud in the Williamson Purchasing Department at 
the time and date indicated above.

ü All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com.

ü It is the Respondent ’s responsibi l ity to review all documents in BidSync including any addenda that may have been 
added after the document packet was originally released and posted.

ü Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the RFQ will be posted on www.bidsync.com. 

ü The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested
Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional information. 

ü Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked envelopes. 

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 1



5

6

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SOLICITATION

Utility Coordination and Utility Engineering Services

QUALIFICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR 
BEFORE:

Dec 29, 2016 2:00:00 PM CST
QUALIFICATIONS WILL BE PUBLICLY 

OPENED: 
Dec 29, 2016 2:00:00 PM CST

Notice is hereby given that sealed Qualifications for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be accepted
by the Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive 
Qualifications.  Specifications for this RFQ may be obtained by registering at www.bidsync.com .

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of the 
Qualifications.

All electronic Qualifications must be submitted via:  www.bidsync.com

All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Qualification in accordance with the Instructions and General 
Requirements, Format, Specifications, and Definit ions, Terms and Condit ions stated in this RFQ. 

Respondents are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire 
RFQ.

Electronic Qualifications are requested, however paper qualifications will currently still 

be received, until further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two methods. 
Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive” and will not be accepted or evaluated.

ü If mailed or delivered in person, Qualifications and Qualification addenda are to be delivered in sealed 
envelope on or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General
Information ’ listed above for this RFQ, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: RFQ NAME AND NUMBER
901 South Austin Avenue 
Georgetown, Texas 78626

ü Respondents should list the RFQ Number, RFQ Name, Name and Address of Respondent, and 
the Date of the RFQ opening on the outside of the box or envelope and note “Sealed
Qualifications Enclosed. ”

ü Respondent should submit one (1) original; AND one (1) CD OR (1) USB copy of the
Qualifications.

ü Williamson County will not accept any Qualifications received after the submittal
deadline, and shall return such Qualifications unopened to the Respondent.

ü Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Qualifications being delivered by third
party carriers.

ü Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

ü Qualifications will be opened publicly opened and read aloud in the Williamson Purchasing Department at 
the time and date indicated above.

ü All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com.

ü It is the Respondent ’s responsibi l ity to review all documents in BidSync including any addenda that may have been 
added after the document packet was originally released and posted.

ü Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the RFQ will be posted on www.bidsync.com. 

ü The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested
Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional information. 

ü Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked envelopes. 

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 2



55

66

Bid 1611-127
Utility Coordination and Utility Engineering Services

Bid Number     1611 -127 

Bid Title     Utility Coordination and Utility Engineering Services 

Bid Start Date  In Held

Bid End Date  Dec 29, 2016 2:00:00 PM CST

Question & 
Answer End Date

 Dec 22, 2016 12:00:00 PM CST

Bid Contact     Teri Jeffries 

 Senior Purchasing Specialist 

 512 -943-1553 

 Teri.jeffries@wilco.org 

Contract Duration    5 years 

Contract Renewal    Not Applicable   

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Williamson County is soliciting qualifications from engineering firms interested in providing utility coordination 
and engineering services to Williamson County for roads, bridges, buildings, parks and other projects. 

Item Response Form

Item     1611-127-01-01 -  Add all documents to this line item

Quantity    1 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Williamson County, Texas

Road and Bridge
  3151 S. E. Inner Loop

  Suite B

  Georgetown TX  78626

Qty 1 

Description
Add all documents to this line item.  

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 3



5

6

3 4

List 
the 
last 
three 
(3) 
companies 
or 
governmental 
agencies, 
where 
the 
same 
or 
similar 
goods 
and/or 
services 
as 
contained 
in 
this 
RFP 
package, 
were 
recently 
provided 
by 
Respondent.

Reference 
1

Client
Name:                                                           
Location:

Contact
Name:                                                        
Title:

https://0f81d5c2334756a8d26a-7c1335b7194851f9117ef1037604d9f5.ssl.cf1.rackcdn.com/Proposal%20References.PNG

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 4



5

6

3 4

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person 

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section 
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

   Date Received 

OFFICE USE ONLY

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 

September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and 

not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity 

who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 

questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental 

entity

Form CIQ
Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. 
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has 
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer 
of the questionnaire?

 Yes  No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local 
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

 Yes  No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government 
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

 Yes  No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

55

66

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 5



5

6

3 4

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person 

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section 
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

   Date Received 

OFFICE USE ONLY

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 

September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and 

not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity 

who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 

questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental 

entity

Form CIQ
Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. 
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has 
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer 
of the questionnaire?

 Yes  No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local 
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

 Yes  No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government 
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

 Yes  No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

55

66

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 6



5

6

3 4

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person 

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section 
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

   Date Received 

OFFICE USE ONLY

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 

September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and 

not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity 

who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 

questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental 

entity

Form CIQ
Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. 
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has 
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer 
of the questionnaire?

 Yes  No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local 
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

 Yes  No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government 
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

 Yes  No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

55

66

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 7



5

6

DEBARMENT AND LICENSING CERTIFICATION

STATE OF TEXAS                                                        §

                                                                                    §

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON                                           §

I, the undersigned, being duly sworn or under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States and the 
State of Texas, certifies that Firm named herein below and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 

excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency:

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment 
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, 
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a public 
transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a federal, state or local 
governmental entity with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this 

certification;

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public (federal, 
state or local) transactions terminated for cause or default; 

(e) Are registered and licensed in the State of Texas to perform the professional services which are 
necessary for the project; and

(f) Have not been disciplined or issued a formal reprimand by any State agency for professional 
accreditation within the past three years.

Name of Firm

Signature of Certifying Official                           Title of Certifying Official

Printed Name of Certifying Official                                 Date

Where the Firm is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such Firm shall attach an 
explanation to this certification.

SUBSCRIBED and sworn to before me the undersigned authority by 

on this the day of , 20 , on behalf of said Firm.

                                                                                    Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

                                                                                    My commission expires: 

SIGNATURE AND NOTARY NOT REQUIRED IF COMPLETING IN BIDSYNC ELECTRONICALLY.

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 8



1 
 
 

 

1. Submittal Format and Delivery of Statements of Qualifications 

 
Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive bids, proposals and Statements of Qualifications. 
Statements of Qualifications can be submitted electronically through BidSync or by hard copy. Refer to 
www.bidsync.com for further information. 
 
If mailed or delivered in person, Statements of Qualifications and Statements of Qualifications addenda are to 
be delivered in sealed envelope on or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and 
General Information’ listed above for this RFQ, to: 
Williamson County Purchasing Department 
Attn: RFQ NAME AND NUMBER 
901 South Austin Avenue  
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

Williamson County will not accept any Statements of Qualifications received after the submittal deadline, and 
shall return such Statements of Qualifications unopened to the Respondent. 
Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Statements of Qualifications being delivered by 
third party carriers. 
Statements of Qualifications will be opened publicly in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; 
however, names of Respondents will be read aloud. 
 
 
2. General Information 
 
2.1 Additional Information 
The County reserves the right to request further information or documentation, and to discuss an RFQ for any 
purpose in order to answer questions or to seek clarification on any aspect of the submission. 
 
2.2 Respondent’s Acceptance 
By submitting a response to this RFQ, the firm/team certifies that it has fully read and understands the request for 
qualifications and has knowledge of the scope and quality of the services to be furnished and intends to adhere 
to the provisions described herein. 
 
2.3 Texas Public Information Act 
Williamson County considers all information, documentation and other materials requested to be submitted in 
response to this solicitation to be of a non-confidential and/or non-proprietary nature and therefore shall be subject 
to public disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act (Texas Government Code, Chapter 552.001, et seq.) 
after a contract is awarded. 
 
Respondents are hereby notified that Williamson County strictly adheres to all statutes, court decisions, and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General with respect to disclosure of RFQ information. 
 
 
2.4 Commitment 
Respondent understands and agrees that this RFQ is issued predicated on anticipated requirements for 
Williamson County and that Williamson County has made no representation, written or oral, that any such 
requirements be furnished under a Contract arising from this RFQ. Furthermore, Respondent recognizes and 
understands that any cost borne by the Respondent which arises from Respondent’s performance hereunder shall 
be at the sole risk and responsibility of Respondent. 

 
2.5 Williamson County Conflict of Interest Statement 

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 9



2 
 
 

On Tuesday November 6, 2007, the Williamson County Commissioners Court approved the following: All bids, 
proposals, and requests for qualifications under consideration by Williamson County for contract award, shall 
contain a signed affidavit acknowledging the responders awareness of Section 176.006 of the Texas Local 
Government Code as it relates to conflicts of interest.  

 

2.6 Certificate of Interested Parties Texas Ethics Commission (Form 1295) 

As of January 1, 2016, Respondents are responsible for complying with the Texas Government Code Section 
2252.908. The law states that Williamson County may not enter into certain contracts with a Respondent 
unless the Respondent submits a disclosure of interested parties to Williamson County at the time the 
Respondent submits the signed contract to Williamson County.  

The disclosure requirement applies to any contract of Williamson County entered into on or after January 1, 2016 
that either: 

1. requires an action or vote by the Commissioners Court (all contracts that fall under the jurisdiction of 
Commissioners Court approval such as contracts resulting from an IFB, RFP, RFQ etc. excluding but 
not limited to certain Juvenile Services contracts, contracts funded with Sheriff’s seized funds monies 
etc.) before the contract may be signed 

2. has a value of at least $1 million.  

Note: Since the majority of contracts with Williamson County require approval by the Commissioners 
Court, this form will most likely be required to be supplied. 

On January 1, 2016, the Texas Ethics Commission made available on its website a new filing application that 
must be used to file Form 1295. 

Information regarding how to use the filing application is available on the Texas Ethics Commission website at the 
following link: 

https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm 

A Respondent must: 

1. use the online application to process the required information on Form 1295 
2. print a copy of the form which will contain a unique certification number 
3. an authorized agent of the Respondent must sign the printed copy of the form 
4. and have the form notarized 
5. the completed Form 1295 and certification of filing must be filed (scanning and emailing form is 

sufficient) with Williamson County at the time the signed contract is submitted for Commissioners Court 
approval. 
 
After Commissioners Court award of the contract, Williamson County must: 
(1) notify the commission, using the commission’s filing application, of the receipt of the filed Form 1295 

and certification of filing not later than the 30th day after the date the contract binds all parties to the 
contract. The commission will post the completed Form 1295 to its website within seven business 
days after receiving notice from Williamson County. 

 

 

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 10



3 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 11



RFQ Comments, Requirements and Evaluation 

Williamson County is soliciting qualifications of engineering firms interested in providing utility 

coordination and utility engineering services to Williamson County for roads, bridges, buildings, parks and 

other projects. 

If entering an electronic Statements of Qualifications in BIDSYNC (PREFERRED), the following documents 

MUST be completed and attached to FIRST LINE ITEM.  The response shall be structured as defined below: 

1. Page one: A one (1) single sided page transmittal letter that provides: an overview of the firm. In 

addition, it shall provide the name, physical mailing address, email address and telephone number 

of the proposed contact for the RFQ and possible interview process. In order to address the 

pass/fail criteria, the transmittal shall also confirm that the respondent has at least one office 

within Texas and state the location of that office.  

2. Page two: Provide organizational chart for the project listing all key task leaders. Any names 

shown on the organizational chart shall be considered as a firm commitment that those 

individuals shall perform the duties represented. Failure of staff to perform responsibilities 

represented may result in revocation of the contract. Resumes shall be provided in Appendix A 

for all individuals listed on the organizational chart.  

3. Page three: Provide information regarding the availability of the staff indicated on the 

organizational chart provided on page two. For staffing purposes, assume the notice to proceed 

will be issued in January of 2017. 

4. Page four:  Provide information regarding the project manager’s experience, knowledge, skills and 

abilities as they relate to utility coordination services. 

5. Pages five and six:  Provide information regarding the key project staff’s experience, knowledge, 

skills and abilities as they relate to utility coordination and utility engineering services. 

6. Page seven: Provide information regarding your understanding of the proposed work. 

7. Appendix A: Provide resumes of project manager and key staff shown on the organizational chart. 

Resumes shall indicate not only a project worked on but the activities performed by the 

individual on the project. Resumes not providing correct information may be considered non 

responsive. Limit resumes to no more than four single sided pages. 

8. Appendix B. Debarment and Licensing Certificate 

9. Appendix C:: Conflict of Interest Statement 

NOTE: If filing electronically via Bidsync, the “Conflict of Interest Statement “and the “Debarment 

and Licensing Certificate”  are fillable forms to be completed and accepted.  

 

Pass/Fail Criteria 

To be considered for evaluation, all interested firms must have at least one office located within Texas. A 

statement indicating this must be included in the transmittal letter.  

 

 

 

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 12



Evaluation and Scoring Criteria for the Statement of Qualifications 

Evaluation Criteria 
Maximum 
Score Points 

Please select a whole number from the list 
provided for each question  
(Decimal scoring or unlisted rating scores are not permitted) 

Project Manager’s 
Experience/Qualifications with Utility 
Coordination 

30 30 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
24 = Exceeds Requirements 
  18 = Meets ALL requirements  
  12 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements  

Individuals on Project Team’s 
Experience/Qualifications with Utility 
Coordination  

30 30 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
24 = Exceeds Requirements 
 18 = Meets ALL requirements  
 12= Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements  

Individuals on Project Team’s 
Experience/Qualifications with Utility 
Design  

30 30 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
24 = Exceeds Requirements 
  18= Meets ALL requirements  
 12 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements  

Availability of Project Manager, task 
leads and relevant staff 

15 15 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
12 = Exceeds Requirements 
  9 = Meets ALL requirements  
  6 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements  

Understanding of Project 15 15 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
12 = Exceeds Requirements 
  9 = Meets ALL requirements  
  6 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements 

Total Evaluation Points 120  

 

Evaluation and Selection process 

Statements of Qualifications shall be evaluated and scored by a committee of Williamson County 

employees using the Evaluation and Scoring Criteria enclosed. Depending on the results of the RFQ 

evaluation, Williamson County may or may not utilize an interview phase. If interviews are used, 

Williamson County anticipates inviting approximately three to five top scoring respondents to an 

interview. During the interview, invited respondents shall address criteria included in their letter of 

invitation for an interview.  The top ranking respondent shall be considered to be selected to enter into 

negotiations for a contract. If negotiation are successful, the selected firm shall be recommended to the 

Williamson County Commissioners Court for final selection and contract approval.  Please note that the 

Williamson County Commissioners Court will make the final selection of providers for all contracts.    

 

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 13



GENERAL INFORMATION AND SPECIFICATIONS 

GENERAL 

Williamson County is soliciting qualifications of engineering firms interested in providing utility 

coordination and utility engineering services to Williamson County for road, bridge, building, park and 

other projects. 

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 

Engineer means a person registered as a professional engineer pursuant to Chapter 1001 of the Texas 

Occupations Code.  

SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED 

Professional utility coordination and engineering services include but are not limited to: the identification 

of utilities, locating utilities, evaluation of potential utility conflicts, coordinating the relocation of utilities 

and the design of utilities to be relocated.  

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 14



55

66

Question and Answers for Bid #1611-127 - Utility Coordination and Utility Engineering 
Services 

Overall Bid Questions

There are no questions associated with this bid.   

Bid 1611-127Williamson County, Texas

11/8/2016 10:45 AM p. 15



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Purchase of Portland Cement Type I/II
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding Martin Marietta for the purchase of Portland Cement,
per the lowest and best quote received, pursuant to Texas Local Gov't Code, Section 262.0225(d) and section
262.0245.

Background
A Portland Cement solicitation was formally bid under IFB 1610-124, and no competitive bids were received. Texas
Local Government Code Section 262.0225(d) and 262.045 allow the Purchasing Agent to recommend procedures
for obtaining necessary items where no competitive bids are received. A recommendation was made to the Road
and Bridge Department to solicit and obtain three (3) quotes for the items, as originally bid out. Three quotes were
obtained (attached). The responses were evaluated by Road and Bridges, in the same manner as if they had been
received during the initial bid process. Based upon an evaluation of the bids received, the recommendation is
made to award the bid to Martin Marietta as the overall lowest and best quote for the needed Portland Cement. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Martin Marietta Cement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 11/09/2016 09:57 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Cooperative Contract TIPS1042816 Clifford Power, Generator Services for FYI 2017
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the approval of the execution of the service agreement with
Clifford Power Systems, under Cooperative Agreement TIPS #1042816 for generator maintenance services for FYI
2017 in the amount of $23,001.91.

Background
This is a maintenance service agreement with Facilities for generators for FYI 2017 under cooperative TIPS
#1042816.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Clifford Power contract
Clifford quote

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 12:05 PM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 11/09/2016 11:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 

















Tulsa, OK                    Oklahoma City, OK        Mansfield, TX            Garland, TX              San Antonio, TX          Austin, TX                       Longview, TX              Little Rock, AR             St Louis, MO              Kansas City, KS 
918-836-0066               405-949-2332                  817-640-5544             972-265-0768            210-333-0377               512-477-6937                  903-291-8305                501-907-5884                314-739-8700             913-312-2031 
Fax: 918-836-0094       Fax: 405-842-4864          Fax: 817-477-2941     Fax: 972-905-2499    Fax: 210-653-7121       Fax: 512-477-6938          Fax: 903-291-8327        Fax: 501-907-4702        Fax: 314-785-1521     Fax: 913-312-2032 

                                   *TIPS APPROVED CONTRACT *                                                
 

 PLANNED MAINTENANCE (PM) AGREEMENT 

 
Clifford Power Systems, Inc. (“CPS”) agrees to provide   Williamson County  (“Customer”), and Customer agrees to accept and pay for parts and services necessary to 

perform periodic Planned Maintenance (“PM”) of (“Equipment”). 

 

Customer Address: 3101 SE Inner Loop City: Georgetown ST:      TX ZIP: 78626 

 

                                                                                        EQUIPMENT   

Generator Model Serial KW Location Quarterly PM Services Load Bank 

Baldor  P0508290007 180 Round Rock $2,020.76 $817.02 

Onan GGFB-3388565 B000062477 35 Central Maintenance $1,335.51 $579.45 

Generac 2254270400 2066635 200 Juvenile $2,020.76 $817.02 

Cummins DQFAD-1206664 F120358177 1000 ESOC $4,195.21 $1,756.44 

Generac SD0400KG22125D18HPYY3 9159996 400 South Jail $2,328.48 $1,044.48 

Onan DFLE-5583568 K020442322 1500 North Jail $4,746.31 $2,567.34 

Gillette SPD-330-3-2E   Historic Jail $1,524.17 $615.72 

Sentry Pro 200MI30P-120 108148 01 109 Georgetown Health $1,747.60 $701.86 

Baldor IDLC-150-JD M07D206910-02 150 Taylor $1,747.60 $701.86 

Shindaiwa DGK45C 71041 36 Cedar Park $1,335.51 $579.45 
 
 

This agreement will be in accordance to the following terms and conditions, for a period of one (1) year. 

In consideration of the agreements herein contained: 

1. Customer agrees to: Remit the annual amount of  $23,001.91  for the PM services performed by CPS, plus the cost of any additional options chosen below that are 

performed by CPS. Customer will receive a copy of CPS maintenance inspection report with all applicable areas filled out by the service technician.  Customer also 

agrees to pay all applicable taxes and environmental fees. 
 

2. CPS agrees to:  Perform PM inspections of Equipment 4 times per year at approximate 3 month intervals.  Work to be performed during regular business hours 

8:00AM to 5:00PM Monday through Friday.  All applicable items of Equipment shall be inspected and reported to the Customer.  CPS shall also report any noted 

problems with Equipment and recommended courses of corrective action to the Customer.  CPS will perform normal maintenance on Equipment including oil and 

filter changes.  The following are maintenance service intervals for filter and fluid changes, and other services not performed at every inspection.  All applicable items 

will be performed or checked at the first inspection after this agreement is accepted. 
 

INCLUDED PM ITEMS 

A. Oil change once per year. B. Oil filter change at time of oil change. 

C. Fuel filter change (if applicable) once per year. D. Oil analysis will be done (by outside laboratory) at time of oil change. 

E. Coolant maintenance as necessary.  Includes testing for freeze point & inhibitor levels.  Conditioners added as needed.  If coolant replacement necessary, a disposal 

fee of $1.00 per gallon will be assessed. 

OPTIONAL PM SERVICE & APPLICABLE CHARGES 

F. Perform 2 Hour Load Bank Test at the time of PM visit on (10) units. 

$ _10,180.64    cost              ____ Accept     ____ Decline 
                                Performed Annually                            Initial Appropriate Line 

G. Perform annual fuel contamination & quality testing on (10) units. 

$ _4,270.00  _ cost                          ____ Accept     ____Decline 
                                Performed Annually                                           Initial Appropriate Line 

 
3. Customer authorizes:  CPS to perform repairs deemed necessary for proper operation of the standby power system at time of inspection.  The cost of repairs shall not 

exceed $               ($500 recommended) without customer authorization, and shall be documented on the inspection report.  Repairs estimated to exceed this amount 

would be referred to the Customer for action and additional authorization.  Cost for additional repairs will be charged at CPS prevailing labor rates plus parts costs and 

prevailing mileage rates (if additional trips are required). 
 
4. Customer authorizes:  CPS to perform a Diesel Fuel Top Off Service for an amount not exceed $              ($600 recommended) without customer authorization. This 

service shall be documented on the inspection report. Cost for fuel service will be charged at CPS prevailing labor and fuel rates. Service Trucks are capable of 

providing up to 100 gallons, if approved pricing covers costs. 
 
5. CPS warrants its work:  For a period of thirty (30) days from the date of service.  This warranty is limited to failure as a result of workmanship and does not include 

failures resulting from improper or unauthorized installation, misuse, negligence, accident, over-loading, over-speeding, repairs made by someone other than CPS, fire, 

flood, vandalism, theft or any other acts beyond the control of CPS. 
 
6. Failures of new parts installed by CPS: Failure of any new part/s installed by CPS during the course of maintenance service shall be covered by the manufacturer’s 

warranty of said part(s). 
 
7. Renewal: This agreement will automatically renew at the completion of the agreement period unless cancelled per paragraph 8. 
 
8. This agreement may be cancelled by either party:  With a ninety (90) day written notification. 
 
9. Limitation of Liability:  Clifford Power Systems, Inc.’s liability under this agreement, if any, shall be limited to the contract amount of this agreement.  In no event 

shall CPS be liable for any consequential, incidental or exemplary damages, including, but not limited to, loss of profits or down time. 

 
CPS and Customer have agreed to the above this day. 

By: _________________________________________ 
By Candace Jaynes 

Customer-Representative                                                 CPS-Representative 

Date: ________________ Date: 11/01/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Purchase of Vehicles for 911 Comm.
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve a co-op purchase (Buyboard Contract #430-13) between
Williamson County Texas and Chastang Ford for (1) 2017 Ford Police Interceptor to support operations of
Williamson County 911 Communications.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Vehicle Approval

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 11/09/2016 08:34 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000  Fax: 713-678-5001

Customer Proposal

Prepared by:

Ed Miller
Office: 713-678-5007
Email: emiller@chastangford.com

Date: 11/08/2016
Vehicle: 2017  Utility Police Interceptor  Base

AWD

1



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

K8A Base Vehicle Price (K8A) $31,510.00

Packages

500A Order Code 500A N/C

Includes:
- Engine: 3.7L V6 Ti-VCT FFV
- Transmission: 6-Speed Automatic
- 3.65 Axle Ratio
- GVWR: 6,300 lbs
- Tires: P245/55R18 AS BSW
- Wheels: 18" x 8" 5-Spoke Painted Black Steel
  Includes center caps and full size spare.
- Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats w/Vinyl Rear
  Includes driver 6-way power track (fore/aft.up/down, tilt with manual recline, 2-way manual lumbar,
passenger 2-way manual track (fore/aft. with manual recline) and built-in steel intrusion plates in
both front seatbacks.
- Radio: MyFord AM/FM/CD/MP3 Capable
  Includes clock, 6 speakers and 4.2" color LCD screen center-stack Smart Display.

Powertrain

99R Engine: 3.7L V6 Ti-VCT FFV Included

44C Transmission: 6-Speed Automatic Included

STDAX 3.65 Axle Ratio Included

STDGV GVWR: 6,300 lbs Included

Wheels & Tires

STDTR Tires: P245/55R18 AS BSW Included

64E Wheels: 18" Painted Aluminum $475.00

Spare wheel is an 18" conventional (Police) black steel wheel.

Seats & Seat Trim

F Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats
w/Cloth Rear

Included

Includes driver 6-way power track (fore/aft.up/down, tilt with manual recline, 2-way manual lumbar,
passenger 2-way manual track (fore/aft. with manual recline) and built-in steel intrusion plates in
both front seatbacks.

Other Options

113WB 113" Wheelbase STD

PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD

STDRD Radio: MyFord AM/FM/CD/MP3
Capable

Included

Includes clock, 6 speakers and 4.2" color LCD screen center-stack Smart Display.

Selected Options

2



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Code Description MSRP

65U Interior Upgrade Package $390.00

Includes:
- 1st & 2nd Row Carpet Floor Covering
  Includes front and rear floor mats.
- Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats w/Cloth Rear
  Includes driver 6-way power track (fore/aft.up/down, tilt with manual recline, 2-way manual lumbar,
passenger 2-way manual track (fore/aft. with manual recline) and built-in steel intrusion plates in
both front seatbacks.
- Center Floor Console Less Shifter
  Includes unique police console finish plate, console top plate - finish 3 (including 2 cup holders).
- Front Console Plate Delete

86P Front Headlamp/Police Interceptor
Housing Only

$125.00

Includes pre-drilled hole for side marker police use, does not include LED installed lights (eliminates
need to drill housing assemblies) and pre-molded side warning LED holes with standard sealed
capability (does not include LED installed lights).

86T Tail Lamp/Police Interceptor Housing
Only

$60.00

Pre-existing holes with standard twist lock sealed capability (does not include LED installed lights)
(eliminates need to drill housing assemblies).

942 Daytime Running Lamps $45.00

60A Grille LED Lights, Siren & Speaker
Pre-Wiring

$50.00

51T Driver Only LED Spot Lamp (Whelen) $420.00

53M SYNC Basic (Voice-Activated
Communications System)

$295.00

Includes single USB port and single auxiliary audio input jack.

16C 1st & 2nd Row Carpet Floor Covering Included

Includes front and rear floor mats.

85D Front Console Plate Delete Included

55B BLIS Blind Spot Monitoring w/Cross
Traffic Alert

$545.00

Includes heated mirrors.

54Z Manual Fold-Away Mirrors w/Heat N/A

Without memory and without puddle lamps.

595 Remote Keyless Entry Key Fob w/o
Key Pad

$260.00

Does not include PATS.

76R Reverse Sensing $275.00

17A Aux Air Conditioning $610.00

Interior Colors

FW_01 Charcoal Black N/C

Primary Colors

Selected Options (cont'd)

3



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Code Description MSRP

YZ_02 Oxford White N/C

Upfit Options

delivery Delivery of truck to city $375.00

Buy Board Buy Board Fee Contract 430-13 $400.00

SUBTOTAL $35,835.00

Destination Charge $945.00

TOTAL $36,780.00

Selected Options (cont'd)

4



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Pricing - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing $36,780.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Code Description

01 flt DISCOUNT AND BUYBOARD 430-13  CONCESSION -$7,484.00

Total $29,296.00

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

5



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Dimensions
* Exterior length: 197.1" * Exterior width: 78.9"
* Exterior height: 69.2" * Wheelbase: 112.6"
* Front track: 67.0" * Rear track: 67.0"
* Turning radius: 19.4' * Min ground clearance: 6.5"
* Max ground clearance: 8.5" * Front legroom: 40.6"
* Rear legroom: 41.6" * Front headroom: 41.4"
* Rear headroom: 40.1" * Front hiproom: 57.3"
* Rear hiproom: 56.8" * Front shoulder room: 61.3"
* Rear shoulder room: 60.9" * Passenger volume: 118.4cu.ft.
* Approach angle: 19.7 deg * Departure angle: 21.7 deg
* Cargo volume: 48.1cu.ft. * Cargo volume seats folded: 85.1cu.ft.
* Maximum cargo volume: 85.1cu.ft.

Powertrain
* 304hp 3.7L DOHC 24 valve V-6 engine with variable

valve control, SMPI
* Recommended fuel : regular unleaded

* ULEV II *  6 speed automatic transmission with overdrive
* All-wheel drive * Fuel Economy City: 16 mpg
* Fuel Economy Highway: 21 mpg * Capless fuel filler

Suspension/Handling
* Front independent strut suspension with anti-roll bar,

gas-pressurized shocks
* Rear independent multi-link suspension with anti-roll

bar, gas-pressurized shocks
* Electric power-assist rack-pinion Steering * Front and rear 18 x 8 painted aluminum wheels
* P245/55WR18 BSW AS front and rear tires

Body Exterior
* 4 doors * Driver and passenger power remote heated folding

door mirrors
* Black door mirrors * Lip rear spoiler
* Body-coloured bumpers * Clearcoat paint
* Front and rear 18 x 8 wheels

Convenience
* Manual air conditioning with air filter * Rear HVAC
* Auxiliary rear heater * Cruise control with steering wheel controls
* Power windows * Driver and passenger 1-touch up
* Driver and passenger 1-touch down * Remote power door locks with illuminated entry
* Manual tilt steering wheel * Day-night rearview mirror
* Power adjustable pedals * Wireless phone connectivity
* 1 1st row LCD monitor * Front cupholders
* Dual visor mirrors * Full floor console
*  Driver and passenger door bins

Seats and Trim
* Seating capacity of 5 * Front bucket seats
* 8-way 6-way power driver seat adjustment * Manual driver lumbar support
* Power height adjustable driver seat * 4-way passenger seat adjustment
* Centre front armrest * 60-40 folding rear split-bench seat

Selected Equipment & Specs

6



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

* Cloth seat upholstery * Metal-look instrument panel insert

Entertainment Features
* AM/FM stereo radio * Single CD player
* MP3 decoder * Auxiliary audio input
* SYNC external memory control * Steering wheel mounted radio controls
* 6 speakers * Wireless streaming
* Integrated roof antenna

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation
* LED low beam aero-composite headlights * LED brakelights
* Variable intermittent front windshield wipers * Speed sensitive wipers
* Fixed interval rear windshield wiper * Rear window defroster
* Fixed rearmost windows * Deep tinted windows
* Front and rear reading lights * Tachometer
* Camera(s) - rear with washer * Low tire pressure warning
* Trip computer * Parking sensors
* Trip odometer * BLIS blind spot sensor

Safety and Security
* 4-wheel ABS brakes * Brake assist with hill hold control
* 4-wheel disc brakes * AdvanceTrac w/Roll Stability Control electronic

stability
* ABS and driveline traction control * Dual front impact airbag supplemental restraint

system
* Dual seat mounted side impact airbag supplemental

restraint system
* Safety Canopy System curtain 1st and 2nd row

overhead airbag supplemental restraint system
* Airbag supplemental restraint system occupancy

sensor
* Power remote door locks with

* Manually adjustable front head restraints * BLIS blind spot sensor

Dimensions

General Weights
Curb 4639 lbs. GVWR 6300 lbs.

General Trailering
Towing capacity 2000 lbs. GCWR 7110 lbs.

Fuel Tank type
Capacity 19 gal. Capless fuel filler Yes

Off Road
Approach angle 20 deg Departure angle 22 deg
Ramp breakover angle 16 deg Min ground clearance 6 "
Max ground clearance 8 " Load floor height 31 "

Interior cargo
Cargo volume 48.1 cu.ft. Cargo volume seats folded 85.1 cu.ft.
Maximum cargo volume 85.1 cu.ft.

Powertrain

Engine Type

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

7



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Block material Aluminum Cylinders V-6
Head material Aluminum Ignition Electronic
Injection Sequential MPI Liters  3.7L
Orientation Transverse Recommended fuel Regular unleaded
Valves per cylinder 4 Valvetrain DOHC
Variable valve control Yes

Engine Spec
Bore 3.76" Compression ratio 10.8:1
Displacement 227 cu.in. Stroke 3.41"

Engine Power
Output  304 HP @ 6,500 RPM Torque  279 ft.-lb @ 4,000 RPM

Alternator
Type HD Amps 220

Battery
Amp hours 78 Cold cranking amps 750
Type HD

Engine Extras
Oil cooler Yes Radiator HD

Transmission
Electronic control Yes Lock-up Yes
Overdrive Yes Speed 6
Type Automatic

Transmission Gear Ratios
1st 4.484 2nd 2.872
3rd 1.842 4th 1.414
5th 1 6th 0.742
Reverse Gear ratios 2.882

Transmission Extras
Oil cooler Regular duty

Drive Type
4wd type Automatic full-time Type All-wheel drive

Drive Feature
Traction control ABS and driveline Locking hub control Permanent

Drive Axle
Ratio 3.65

Exhaust
Material Stainless steel System type Dual

Emissions
CARB ULEV II EPA Tier 2 Bin 5

fuel Economy
City 16 mpg Highway 21 mpg
Fuel type Gasoline

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

8



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Fuel Economy (Alternate 1)
Fuel type E85

Acceleration
0-60 mph (s) 6.54

1/4 Mile
Seconds 14.7 Speed 92 mph

Skid Pad
Lateral acceleration (g) 0.8

Slalom
Speed 56 mph

Driveability

Brakes
ABS 4-wheel ABS channels 4
Type 4-wheel disc Vented discs Front

Brake Assistance
Brake assist Yes Hill hold control Yes

Suspension Control
Ride Regular Electronic stability Stability control with anti-roll

Front Suspension
Independence Independent Type Strut
Anti-roll bar Regular

Front Spring
Type Coil Grade Regular

Front Shocks
Type Gas-pressurized

Rear Suspension
Independence Independent Type Multi-link
Anti-roll bar Regular

Rear Spring
Type Coil Grade Regular

Rear Shocks
Type Gas-pressurized

Steering
Activation Electric power-assist Type Rack-pinion

Steering Specs
# of wheels 2

Exterior

Front Wheels

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

9



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Diameter 18" Width 8.00"

Rear Wheels
Diameter 18" Width 8.00"

Spare Wheels
Wheel material Steel

Front and Rear Wheels
Appearance Painted Material Aluminum

Front Tires
Aspect 55 Diameter 18"
Sidewalls BSW Speed W
Tread AS Type P
Width 245mm

Rear Tires
Aspect 55 Diameter 18"
Sidewalls BSW Speed W
Tread AS Type P
Width 245mm

Spare Tire
Mount Inside under cargo Type Full-size

Wheels
Front track 67.0" Rear track 67.0"
Turning radius 19.4' Wheelbase 112.6"

Body Features
Rear spoiler Lip Body material Galvanized steel/aluminum
Side impact beams Yes

Body Doors
Door count 4 Left rear passenger Conventional
Right rear passenger Conventional Rear cargo Liftgate

Exterior Dimensions
Length 197.1" Body width 78.9"
Body height 69.2" Axle to end of frame 46.5"
Rear door opening height 32.5" Rear door opening width 46.6"

Safety

Airbags
Driver front-impact Yes Driver side-impact Seat mounted
Occupancy sensor Yes Overhead Safety Canopy System curtain 1st

and 2nd row
Passenger front-impact Yes Passenger side-impact Seat mounted

Seatbelt
Rear centre 3 point Yes Height adjustable Front
Pre-tensioners Front Pre-tensioners (#) 2

Seating

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

10



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Passenger Capacity
Capacity 5

Front Seats
Split Buckets Type Bucket

Driver Seat
Fore/aft Power Height adjustable Power
Reclining Manual Way direction control 8
Lumbar support Manual Cushion tilt Power

Passenger seat
Fore/aft Manual Reclining Manual
Way direction control 4

Front Head Restraint
Control Manual Type Adjustable

Front Armrest
Centre Yes

Rear Seats
Descriptor Split-bench Facing Front
Folding 60-40 Folding position Fold forward seatback
Type Fixed

Front Seat Trim
Material  Cloth Back material Vinyl

Rear Seat Trim Group
Material  Cloth Back material Carpet

Convenience

AC And Heat Type
Air conditioning Manual Rear HVAC Yes
Air filter Yes Underseat ducts Yes
Auxiliary rear heater Yes Headliner/pillar ducts Yes

Audio System
CD Single CD location In-dash
MP3 decoder  MP3 decoder Auxiliary audio input Yes
Radio AM/FM stereo Radio grade Regular
Seek-scan Yes External memory control  SYNC

Audio Speakers
Speaker type Regular Speakers 6

Audio Controls
Speed sensitive volume Yes Steering wheel controls Yes
Voice activation Yes Wireless streaming Bluetooth yes

Audio Antenna
Type Integrated roof

LCD Monitors

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

11



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

1st row 1 Primary monitor size (inches) 4.2

Cruise Control
Cruise control With steering wheel controls

Remote Releases
Cargo access Power

Convenience Features
Driver foot rest Yes Retained accessory power Yes
12V DC power outlet 2 Adjustable pedals Power
Wireless phone connectivity Bluetooth

Door Lock Activation
Type Power Remote Keyfob (all doors)

Door Lock Type
Rear child safety Manual Tailgate/rear door lock Included with power door

locks

Instrumentation Type
Display Analog

Instrumentation Gauges
Tachometer Yes Engine temperature Yes
Engine hour meter Yes

Instrumentation Warnings
Oil pressure Yes Engine temperature Yes
Battery Yes Lights on Yes
Key Yes Low fuel Yes
Low washer fluid Yes Door ajar Yes
Trunk/liftgate ajar Yes Service interval Yes
Brake fluid Yes Low tire pressure Tire specific

Instrumentation Displays
Clock In-radio display Systems monitor Yes
Redundant digital speedometer Yes Camera(s) - rear With washer

Instrumentation Feature
Trip computer Yes Trip odometer Yes
Parking sensors Rear Blind spot sensor Warning
Rear collision Warning

Steering Wheel Type
Material Urethane Tilting Manual

Front Side Windows
Window 1st row activation Power

Windows Rear Side
2nd row activation Power 3rd row activation Fixed

Window Features
1-touch down Driver and passenger 1-touch up Driver and passenger
Tinted Deep

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

12



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Front Windshield
Wiper Variable intermittent Sun visor strip Yes
Speed sensitive wipers Yes

Rear Windshield
Wiper Fixed interval Heating Wiper park
Defroster Yes Window Fixed

Interior

Driver Visor
Mirror Yes

Passenger Visor
Mirror Yes

Rear View Mirror
Day-night Yes

Headliner
Coverage Full Material Cloth

Floor Trim
Coverage Full Covering Carpet
Mats Carpet front and rear

Trim Feature
Instrument panel insert Metal-look Gear shift knob Urethane
Door panel insert Metal-look Interior accents Metal-look

Lighting
Dome light type Fade Front reading Yes
Illuminated entry Yes Rear reading Yes
Variable IP lighting Yes

Floor Console Storage
Type Full

Overhead Console Storage
Storage Yes Type Mini

Storage
Driver door bin Yes Front Beverage holder(s) Yes
Glove box Locking Passenger door bin Yes
Dashboard Yes

Cargo Space Trim
Floor Carpet Trunk lid/rear cargo door Plastic

Cargo Space Feature
Tie downs Yes Light Yes
Cargo tray/organizer Yes

Legroom
Front 40.6" Rear 41.6"

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

13



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Headroom
Front 41.4" Rear 40.1"

Hip Room
Front 57.3" Rear 56.8"

Shoulder Room
Front 61.3" Rear 60.9"

Interior Volume
Passenger volume 118.4 cu.ft.

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

14



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.    |    Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only.
Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not
reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information. 
 
 
Prepared by: Ed Miller    Date: 11/08/2016    |    Price Level: 745  Quote ID: will17k8a2																

Chastang Ford
6200 N. Loop East, Houston, Texas, 770261936
Office: 713-678-5000

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Warranty

Basic
Distance 36000 miles Months 36 months

Powertrain
Distance 100000 miles Months 60 months

Corrosion Perforation
Distance Unlimited miles Months 60 months

Roadside Assistance
Distance 60000 miles Months 60 months

Warranty - Selected Equipment & Specs

15



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

District Attorney Apportionment Supplement BA 11-15-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for the
District Attorney's office from State Judiciary Apportionment Funds:

Background
Apportionment funds are appropriated by the State. These funds may be used for salaries, travel and expenses of
assistant prosecutors, investigators and administrative staff. These funds can be used for certain day to day
expenses of the office as outlined in Governmental Code Section 46.0031.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.335602 Dist Atty Salary Supplement $7,500.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/04/2016 04:13 PM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 11/04/2016 02:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

District Attorney Apportionment Supplement BA 11-15-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
District Attorney's office from State Judiciary Apportionment Funds:

Background
Apportionment funds are appropriated by the State. These funds may be used for salaries, travel and expenses of
assistant prosecutors, investigators and administrative staff. These funds can be used to for certain day to day
expense of the office as outlined in Governmental Code Section 46.0031.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0440.001940 Apportionment Supplement $6,226.14

0100.0440.002010 FICA $476.30

0100.0440.002020 Retirement $797.56

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/04/2016 04:13 PM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 11/04/2016 02:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Parks Budget Amendment 11-15-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for Parks.

Background
Received insurance proceeds for May floods. Due to timing of receipt of funds, repairs will be completed fiscal year
2017.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0510.004515 Trail Maintenance $27,171.02

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 11/08/2016 10:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Parks Budget Amendment 11-15-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for Parks.

Background
Received reimbursement from City of Georgetown for damages at 2016 fiscal year end. Due to timing of receipt
funds, repairs will be completed fiscal year 2017.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0510.004515 Trail Maintenance $7,174.56

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 11/08/2016 10:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Parks Donations BA 11-15-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Park
Donations.

Background
Donations include $249.00 for firewood and hay bale from various patrons.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367403 Park Donations $249.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 11/08/2016 10:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Park Donations BA 11-15-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for Park
Donations:

Background
Donations include $249.00 for firewood and hay bale from various patrons.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0510.003670 Use of Donations $249.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 11/08/2016 10:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Fiji
e) Leander Medical Center
f) Project Monkey

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 11/09/2016 09:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   39.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2016  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: IH-35 at Ronald Reagan Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property: landfill properties
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
p) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
q) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
r) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
s) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
t) Discuss options for ingress and egress regarding access to Cedar Hollow Subdivision.
u) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
v) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.
x) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss proposed sale of excess right of way on CR 107

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments



No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/09/2016 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 11/09/2016 09:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/09/2016 


	Agenda
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Compensation Items
	ATT_LIT
	ATT_Comp Items
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer 1
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Terracon On Call Geotechnical and Lab Testing Services Work Authorization 2
	ATT_Terracon - WA _2 - On Call Geotech
	Construction Observation and Material Testing Engineering Services for the Williamson County Exposition Center Project 
	ATT_Alliance - Geotech - Expo - WA _4
	SAM Right of Way Survey and Parcel Maps for San Gabriel Ranch Road
	ATT_SAM - WA 5 - ROW Survey and Maps - San Gab RR
	Pancreatic Cancer Awareness 
	2016 Air Central Texas Public Sector Award - Ron Morrison
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving Andrea Fonseca as the new Horticulture Extension Agent.
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	Road Bond and Pass Through Financing Construction Summary Report
	ATT_November 2016 CSR
	Rodriguez GT Inner Loop at WilCo Way Contract Amendment No 2
	ATT_Rodriguez-GTInnerLoopATWilCoWay-ContractAmendent2
	Kleinfelder On-Call Geotechnical Engineering Contract
	ATT_Kleinfelder-OnCall-Geotech-Contract
	Kleinfelder ins.pdf
	Williamson County Auditor
	32726715



	Rodriguez Labs Geotechnical Eng and Materials Testing On Call Contract
	ATT_Rodriguez Lab OnCall Contract
	CR 110 South Atmos Utility Agreement 
	ATT_CR 110 S Atmos Utility Agreement
	Ronald Reagan Blvd at IH 35 Pedernales Utility Agreement
	ATT_Ronald Reagan at IH 35 Pedernales Utility Agreement
	CR 305 at IH 35 Frontier Utility Agreement
	ATT_CR 305 at IH 35 Frontier Utility Agreement
	Historical Marker
	ATT_Application
	ATT_Background
	WCCHD CHP First Amended ILA
	ATT_EMS-HD Agreement for CPP
	Authorizing the new Licensing Agreement for 911 Communications
	ATT_1 - Agreement
	ATT_2 - Form 1295
	Approval to advertise RFQ for Utility and Coordination Engineering Serivces for R&B
	ATT_Engineering Services RFQ 1611-127
	Purchase of  Portland Cement Type I_II
	ATT_Martin Marietta Cement
	Cooperative Contract TIPS1042816 Clifford Power, Generator Services for FYI 2017
	ATT_Clifford Power contract
	ATT_Clifford quote
	Purchase of Vehicles for 911 Comm.
	ATT_Vehicle Approval
	District Attorney Apportionment Supplement BA 11-15-2016
	District Attorney Apportionment Supplement BA 11-15-2016
	Parks Budget Amendment 11-15-2016
	Parks Budget Amendment 11-15-2016
	Parks Donations BA 11-15-2016
	Park Donations BA 11-15-2016
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

